
State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

(rab 2)

F. (Tab 3)

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson

Walter L. Baker
Executive Secretary

Utøh Water Quølíþ Board Meeting
Dixie Center

1835 S Convention Center Dr.
St. George UT 84790

April27,2016

Boørd Meetins Beeins (Ò,8:30 un "
AGEI\DA

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

Water Quality Board Meeting - Roll Call

(Tab l) Minutes:
Approval of Minutes for February 24,2016 WQ Board Meeting

Recognition Awards:þr Dqn James and Richard
V[astewater Operator Certification C ouncil

Jexfor their

Shane Pace

services on the Uah
Shane Pace

Executive Secretary's Report Walt Baker

Funding Requests:
l. Financial Report Emily Cantón

2. Intended Use Plan FY16 .. ... Emily Cantón

3. Big Plains SSD: Røqzestfor Planning Grant John Mackey

4. Moab Cityz Requestfor construction Loan Authorization John Mackey

5. Duchesne City: Requestfor Construction Assistance Introduction LisaNelson

: T::::::r T::Tl ::::::T::: i" u:': !:: ::'::"::: o:::' 
::!: Y' i,!^ ñ ;¡;",

Other Business:
1. Wastewater Operator Certification Councilz 2015 Annual Report

2. Gold King Mine Spill: Update

3. Integrated Report Preview ...

Tom Pendley

Erica Gaddis

Erica Gaddis

Next Meeting May 25,2016
Bear River Bird Refuge

210 E 100 S
Brigham City, UT 84302

Revised 4/18/2016
In complimce with the Americm Disabilities Act, individuals with special needs (including auxiliary comuicative aids md seruices) should contact Ashley Nelsen, Offrce of
Hmm Resouces, ât (801) 903-3978, TDD (801) 903-3978, at least five working prior to the scheduled meeting

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake Ciry, UT 84l 14-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 536-4301 . T.D.D. (S01) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Þrinfe¡l nn I 0lìol" renwnlc¡l n¡ner

1



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson.
Walter L. Baker

Execulive Secrelary

MINUTES
UTAH DEPARTMENT OF ENWRONMENTAL QUALITY

UTAH WATER QUALITY BOARD
DEQ Building Board Room - 1015

195 North 1950 V/est
Salt Lake City, UT g4l l6

February 24,2016

UTAH \ilATER QUALITY BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Clyde Bunker Steven Earley
Gregg Galecki Jennifer Grant
Michael Luers Alan Matheson

Excused: Myron Bateman, & Shane Pace

DIVISION OF' TER OUALITY STAFF PRESENT
Erica Gaddis, Leah Ann Lamb, Jenny Potter, Ally Gagon, Nicole Froula, Linda
Gould, Lonnie Shull, John Mackey, Kim Shelley, LisaNelson, Emily cantón, Marsha
Case, & Jennifer Robinson

OTHERS PRESENT

Name
Matthew Ferguson
Keith Broadhead
Jim Olson
Jesse Stewart
Jason Garrett
Justin Attenson
Jeff Coombs
Bryan Slade
Benjamin Miner
Jerry Houghton
Douglas Nelsen
Jeff Beckman

Organization Representins
CCI
Epic Engineering
Unknown
Salt Lake City
UCHD
Sunrise Engineering
Tooele County Health Dept.
Tooele County Health Dept.
Hausen, Allen Lucr Inc
Tooele County Recorder
Sunrise Engineering
Bowen Collins

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT B4tI4-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (S0l)903-3973
www.deq.utah.gov

hinted on 100% recycled paper
2



Clyde Bunker called the Board meeting to order at9:35 AM and took roll call for the members of

the Board and audience.

APPROVAL OF' OF'THE JANUARY 27 2016 MEETING

Motion: It was motioned by Mr. Galecki to approve the minutes for January

2016 Board meeting. Mr. Earley seconded the motion. The motion

was unanimously passed.

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT

o Mr. Baker updated the board on the Legislative Session and the following bills that may

affect DV/Q:

S8257 http://le.utah. gov/-20 I 6/bills/static/SB0257.html

SB80 http://le.utah. gov/-20 I 6/bills/static/SB0080.html

SB49 http://le.utah. gov/-20 I 6/bills/static/SB0049.html

SB 1 1 0 http : //le. utah. gov/-2 0 I 6/bills/static/SB 0 1 1 0.html

a

o

a

O

FUNDING REOUESTS

Financial Reports: Ms. Cantón updated the Board on the Loan Funds, and Hardship Grant

Funds, as seen inthe Board Packet on pages 5-6.

3



Tooele: Hørdshíp Planníng Grant: Ms. Nelson presented the request to the board for a planning

grant of $95,000 to update the 1998 septic tank density study and develop a regional sewer master

plan for the growing north county unincorporated area near Grantsville City, Lake Point and

Tooele City.

Motion: Following a discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Earley to approve

hardship planning grant of $951000, Mr. Luers seconded the motion.

The motion was passed.

Gold Kingz Hørdship Grøntz Ms. Gaddis presented to the board a request for a Hardship Grant

of $200,000 to start conducting monitoring of the San Juan River, due to the Gold King Mine

release of 2015.

Motion: Following a discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Luers to approve

hardship grant of $200,000, Mr. Earley seconded the motion. The

motion was passed.

RULEMAKING

R317-1-3.32 Adopt Amendment Technologlt-Based Phosphorusz Mr. Mackey requested the

board approve to adopt rule for technology based phosphorus pollution limits in Rule R317-3.3

4



Motion: Following a discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Galecki to approve

amendment to Rule R317-1-3.3, Ms. Grant seconded the motion. The

motion was passed. Effective date Febru ary 2412016

OTHER BUSINESS

Enforcement Update: Ms. Lamb presented a summary of enforcement action taken by the

UPDES, Groundwater, and Engineering sections for 2015.

To listen to the full recording of the Board meeting go to: http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html

Next Meeting April 27,2016
Dixie Center

1835 S Center St
St. George UT 84790

Myron Bateman, Chair
Utah \Mater Quality Board

5



STATE REVOLV¡NG FUND

SRF - 1st Round (LOC) 2014 Cap Grant
Less: 2014 Principal Forg¡veness Amount
SRF - 1st Round (LOC) 2015 Cap Grant
SRF - 1st Round (LOC) 2016 Cap Grant
Stâte Metch

SRF - 2nd Round
lnterest Earn¡ngs at 0.6%

Loan Repayments

Totål Fundr AnílablG t13,525,E¡3
Pro¡ect Obl¡gations

Eureka C¡ty

Francis C¡ty

Logan City
Loan Author¡zations

None at this time
Anticipated Pro¡ects

Amñonia Prcjects

Phosphorus Pþjecß
Bear Lake SSD

Kamas C¡ty

Morgan C¡ty

Payson City

Provo City

Salem C¡ty

Spanish Fork
lown ofTrop¡c

ToÈlObli8lbns
SRF Unobligated Funds

Funds Available
UWLF

Sales Tâx Revenue
Loân Repayments

Tqtal f unds AEilabb
GeneEl ObliSat¡ons

State Match Transfer
DWQ Ad m¡nistrat¡ve Expenses

Prc¡ect Obl¡gations

HelperCity
M urray City

Loãn Authoñzations
Eagle Mountâin City - White Hills

Planned Projects
*Duchesne city
*Moab C¡ty

Well¡ngton City

lot¡l Obltg.flons
UWLF UnobliSated Funds

5 L7,749,874

12,867,3s4],
(339,525)

(1,157,000)

{1,110,000)

4th Qtr FY 2016 1st Qtr FY 2017 2nd Qtr FY 2017

2,O493a1

3rd Qtr FY 2017

Jan - Mar2017

2nd Qtr FY 2017
Oct - Dec 2016

3rd Qtr FY 2017
ten - lllet 2077

LOAN FUNDS

FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS

4th Qtr FY 2017 1st Qtr FY 2018
lune 2017 20r7

4th Qtr FY 2017 1st Qtr FY 2018

2nd Qtr FY 2018
Oct - Dec 2017

3rd Qtr FY 2018
len - Mer2018

2nd Qtr FY 2018
Oct - Dec 2017

3rd Qtr FY 2018
lan - Mar2018

6,924,O00

6,611,000

2,467,354

91,965,561

737,944

4th Qtr FY 2018 lstQtrFY2019 2ndQtrFY2019 3rdQtrFY2019
2074 Jan-Mar2019

(9,169,031) (7,77O,a471 ls,7!s,328)

(978,s471

(13,647,000)

123,377,5OO)

137,024,W1

4th Qt. FY 2018 lst Qtr FY 2019 2nd QtrFY2019 3rd Qt.FY2019
-June 2018 20ta Oct-Dec 2018

4th Qtr FY 2016 lst Qtr FY 2017
-June 2016 2076

72,507,204 s
896,875

t3,574,554
896,875

13,918,079 15,189,509

(339,52s) (339,s2s)

(339,52s) (339,525)

114,580,034 107,203,24A 100,008,10t 73,923ps

(9,131,000) {10,000,000) (10,000,000) (10,000,000)

S 105,449,034 S 9s,203,248 S

(2,000,000)

(9,131,000) (12,0æ,0æ) (29,900,000)

70.108.108 s

(6,900,000)

(13,000,000)

(10,09r,(m)
63,923.964

r72,4a7,a23
r40,6LO

1.951.601

LOs,449,034

131,811

7.622.402

95,203,24a

119,004

4.685.856

70,108,108

a7,635

3.724.227
65,974p74 57,243,6A3 52,011,927 (9,169,0311

(10,000,000) (10,000,000) (10,000,000)

S ss.978.378 S 47.243.683 S {9 159 031ì

(10,(m,m)) (lqooo,om)

(30,000,000)

(8,O0O,000)

(1,000,000)

(65,0@,000)

112.986.073) s

(9000,000)
(8,000,000)

¡ R17 ü3

(!2,9a6,073)63,923,964

79,905
L.974.509

ss,97aþ74
69,973

1.195.332

47,243,6a3

59,055
4 771 tqg

(490,000) (19994,52s) (339,s2s)

(490,000)

t5,272,t97

(339,s2s)

5,850,521

(339,525)

7,463,275

(339,s2s)

(2s0,000)
(10,40s,000)

13,013,008 s
896,875

469,333

13,889,216 s
496,875

426,OOO

4,277,566

896,875

736,080

5,510,996

896,875

L.455.404

s

(339,52s) (339,s2s) (339,s2s)

(339,s25) (339,52s) (33e,525)

7,427,O54

(339,52s)

(33e,5251

(339,52s)

11,814846 L2,846,729

6,O23,1s0 s
896,875

506.433

7,087,533 s
896,875
507.000

8,151,883 s
896,87s
704 oao

9,413,313 s
496,475

1 50¿ 557

17,475,32!
896,875
474 S??

s

*Prcjffts beinr presented to theWQB
Dâte Pñnted: 4/18/2016

6



2nd Qtr FY 2017

Od - Dec 2016

HARDSHIP GRANT FUNDS

FINANCIAI PROJECTIONS

3rd Qtr FY 2017 4th Qtr FY 2017 1st Qtr FY 2018 2nd Qtr FY 2018
Jen - Mer Dec2077

4th Qtr FY 2018 1stQtrFY2019 2ndQtrFY2019 3rd QtrFY2019
2018 2Ol8 Od-Dec

S 1,911.s66 S 1,329,394 S t,444,247

3rd Qtr FY 2018

Jan - Mar 2018
FundsAE¡lable

Beginning Balance

Fêdecl HGF Beginning Balânce

State HGF Beginn¡ng Balance

2014 Principal Forgiveness Amount
lnterest Earnings at 0.6%

UWLF lnterest Earnings at 0.6%

Hardship Grant Assessments

lnterest Payments

Advãnce Repayments

Tot¡l Fundr Anü.bh
Prc¡ect Obligations

DwQ{entral Utah Pulic Health Dept - Planning GEnt
Eagle Mountain City - White H¡lls - Construction Grant
Emigration Sewer lmp Dist - Planning GGnt
EuEka City - Construction GÊnt
Francis City - Construction Grant
Tooele County - Plann¡ng Grant
Wellington City - PlanningAdvânce

Planned Prcjects
*Big Pla¡ns - Planning Grant
*Duchesne City - Coñstruction Grant

Kamas C¡ty - Planning Advance
*Stonegate - Construstion GEnt

Non-Po¡nt Source Prc¡ect Obligat¡ons
(FY11) Gunnison lrrigation Company
(FY11) DEQ- Willard Spur Study
(FY12) Utah Department of Agriculture
(FY13) DEQ - Great Salt Lake Adv¡sory Council
(FY14) UACD

(FY15) DEQ - Ammon¡a Criteria Study
(FY15) DEQ- Nitrogen TÊnsformation Study
(FY16) DEQ- San Juan R¡ver Monitor¡ng
FY 2012 - Remaining Payments

FY 2013 - Remaining Paymênts

FY 2014 - Remaining Pãyments

FY 2015 - Rema¡ning Payments

FY 2016Allocat¡on
FY 2017 Allocat¡oñ

FY 2018 Allocat¡on

FY 2019 Allocation
Non-Po¡nt Souræ Pro¡ects ¡n Planning

None at this time
Tot¡lOHb.tbns

HGF Unobl¡gated Funds

4th Qtr FY 2016 1st Qtr FY 2017
-June 2016 20L6

s,629,539

800,290

æo,934
9,645

26,625

930,797

r77,396

s,fl4,626

(50,000)

(60,000)

(9s,000)

(3¿000)

(38,ooo)

(89s,167)

2gBs
L4,344

356,178

43,906

1,560

1s,634

98,569

1,805

L6,973

158,498

22,694

1\U4,2tß

(7L7

147

(s6,

(r"000,000)

(?,¿6,000l {2,583,0001
S 2.596.187 S L42.173 S ß0.820 s 1261ass

(1,000,000)

(r"87s,000)

{580,000)

(646,000)

(608,000)

(100,000)

s 4,44,9s4 5 2,ss6,787 s 742,Lß S ßq820

108,319

5,431

16,266

4O2,2Or

s3,335

774
5,272

43,257

239

E889
860,865

2O3,074

3,245
77,362

842.381 s 1.067.101 S 1.911.s66

(1,0ú,0@)
S 729,113 S

1,7:þ,L11 8¡12,:¡81 1,06'r,101 r,9f"566

(1,000,000)

5 L,267,8as 5 729,t73 5 A423a:. S 1,067,101

7,5T1

7,530
409,454

44,667

911

8,859

703,497

1"053

10,190

180,346

33,!32

r,334
7L,767

747,O57

44,3L3

+Prcjeds being presented to theWQB7



State of Utah
Wastewater Project Assistance Program

Project Priority List

16
15
14
13

11(Te)

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

Pr¡ce R¡ver Water lmprovement Distr¡ct

Long Valley Sewer Improvement District

Duchesne Citv
Pavson Citv
Francis City
itoneqate

Wellinqton C¡ty
Munay City

Heloer Citv
Salem Citv
Granqer-Hunter lmprovement Dislric{
White Hills - Eaqle Mountain
Eureka City
Moab City
Coalville City

Looan Citv

x
x

x
x
x
x
x
x
x
x

x
x
x

1l

11

52
70
72
76
78
78
79
83
94
105

120
142
145
159

l0

35

50

10
10

70

10
10
40
50
35
40

50
40
70
50

0
13
0
5

0
7
0
18
0
5
0

24
40
48
39

I

2
7
2
1

2

2
3
6
l0
1

I
6
2
7
10

20

40

40
40
60
0

40
60
60

20
60
60
60
40
60

60

Desiqn
Planning
Des¡on
Des¡on
Plannino
Conslruction
Construction
Plann¡nq
Planninq
Construct¡on
Des¡on
Construction
Desiqn
Construction
Desiqn
Planninq

4/t8l2OI6I2:32PM
8



STATE OF UTAH
WATER QUALITY STATE REVOLUNG FUND
ANNUAL REPORT & FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

State Fiscal year 20IS

(Francis City - Expansion of Lagoon System)

9



Table of Contents

Executive Summary.. ......3

Program History 3

Mission Statement 4

Program Goals 4

Financial Assistance Program Accomplishments ...........', 6

Operating Agreement Conditions ..........9

Additionat Subsidization.............. """' ll

Green Project Reserve..... 12

Clean Water SRF Financial Statements...........

Footnotes to the Clean Water SRF Financial Søtements """"' 16

Supplementary Information...........'. """""""""""'23

SRF Combining Financial Statements................ """"'24

Table I - Utah SRF Financial Assistance Provided through June 30, 2015.......................27

Table 2 - Utah SRF Cash Draw Schedute.for SFY 2015.......... ""'29

Attachments: Benefits Reporting One-Page Summary for Ephraim City, Eureka City, and

Francis City.

2

10



Executive Summary
The Utatr V/ater Quality Board (the Board) administers financial assistance programs tluough the
Division of Water, Quality including the Clean Water State Revolving-Fund, the Utah
Wastewater Loan Fund, ffid the Hardship Grant Funds. The Board is 

-comprised 
of nine

members who are appointed by the Governor. The Board's primary responsibilities in
administering financial assistance funds include developing administrative rutès for program
implementation, authorizing loan and hardship granlprincipal forgiveness amounts, 

- 
and

determining interest rates and loan terms.

The Division of rù/ater Quality (DWQ) serves as staff for the Board and manages the day-to-day
operations of the financial assistance programs. Those responsibilities inclide administerini
l9Tt, providing construction assistance, and managing funã fansactions. DWe coordinatei
their efforts with the Department of Environmental Quality - Office of Support bervices, the
Utah Division of Finance, the Utah Attorney Generalos Office, and the State-ireasurer's Office
in order to meet all federal and state requirements.

Both direct and indirect costs are incurred by DWQ for the administration of the financial
assistance pfograms. Those costs are funded with program revenues, which include Clean ryater
State Revolving Fund (SP.F) adminishative dollars and loan origination fees. Department of
Environmental Quality employees charge time for eligible admlnistrative work õn the SRF
prograrn. Those employees are covered by the State of Utah personnel benefits plan. Indirect
costs for general state expenses are also charged through a cost allocation plan.

Key program results at the end of Fiscal Year 2015 were:

One hundrèd and fifteen (115) loans have been closed since August 1988; one hundred
and nine (109) of those projects having completed construction.

As of June 30,2015,the total loans receivable amount was $170,g9g,701.

During FYl5, a total of $5,501,619 was drawn from the federal line of credit (LOC) for
proj ects under construction.

SRF activity in FYIS included total loan disbursements of $7,587,000; princþal loan
repayments of $11,503,559; and, loan interest and penaþ payments of $ei),gls.^

The Federal Hardship fund activity included hardship grant disbursements of 55,763,762;
advance disbursements of $175,300; advance and loan repayments of $1,504,i95; and,
hardship assessment fee and penalty payments of $1,735,761.

Construction was completed on two SRF loan projects: Salt Lake City wastewater
treatment plant and the Echo Sewer SSD large underground system. Construction began
on three sRF loan projects: Ephraim cit¡ Eureka cþ, and Fiancis city.

a

a

o

a

a

Program History
Utah's Clean rWater SRF was established pursuant to Title VI of the Federal Clean Water Act of
1987. The SRF provides low interest rate loans for the funding of water quality and wastewater

3

11



infrastructure projects in Utah. The State of Utah - Department of Environmental Quality
receives Capitalization Grants from the EPA and provides 20Yo in state matching frrnds for
obligated grants. The SRF receives revenue from principal loan repayments, interest payments,
and interest eamed on the investment fund. Expenses for projects under construction are then
disbursed from the SRF.

DWQ also operates a state loan program, which provides an altemative source of funding for
certain water quality projects, providing additional flexibility for project development without
some of the funding conditions or restrictions that accompany the SRF funds. State matching
funds for the SRF are generated from this state loan program.

With approval from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), the State of Utah established a
Federal Hardship Grant Program in 1993. This grant program is frrnded through hardship
assessment fees charged in lieu of interest on SRF loans. The hardship grant assessment fees are
deposited into a Federal Hardship Grant Fund, which is separate from the SRF. These monies
a¡e used to provide grants to communities that are otherwise financially unable to implement
clean water projects with support from the loan programs.

Mission Statement
The mission of the Division of Water Quality is to protect, maintain, and enhance the quality of
Utah's surface and underground waters for appropriate beneficial uses; and protect the public
health through eliminating and preventing water related health hazards which can occur as a
result of improper disposal of human, animal or industial wastes while giving reasonable
consideration to the economic impact.

Program Goals
Projects in the state that preserve and protect water quality are considered for financial
assistance. Funded projects may include construction of publicly owned treatment works
(POTWs), nonpoint source projects, stormwater projects, energy and water effrciency initiatives,
construction of publicly or privately owned decentralized systems, and technical assistance.

Lo¡rg-Term Prosram toals

1. Provide a permanent funding source for water quality construction projects that
supplements a community's own resources and/or other funding sources.

All projects receiving loans th¡ough the SRF are required to make an annual
repayment of principal beginning one yeaÍ after project construction is complete.
Since its inception, the fund balance has steadily increased. Cash flow projections
indicate that the fund will continue to generate a repayment stream for the funding of
futtne projects.

2, Distribute SRF funds to projects with the highest water quality and infrastructure needs
by evaluatiqg and prioritizing proposed projects throughout the state.

All projects receiving funding through the SRF meet a critical need as defined by the
Utah State Project Priority System.

4

o

12



3. Support EPA's Sustainability Policy by balancing a community's economic and water
quality needs with the perpetuity of the SRF program.

o All projects receiving funding through the SRF are evaluated for their ability to solve
critical public lealth and water quality needs while recognizing community economic
conditions. Projects a¡e funded in a manner that will be protective of the environment,
affordable to the community, ând consistent with EPA's Sustainability noücy.

The DrüVQ conducts financial feasibility reviews of all proposed project that are based
on engineering studies and facility plans conducted by SRF applicants prior to
requesting Water Quality Board authorization to obligatê Sp¡ trn¿r. This review
includes an analysis of the value and priority of each project and of the construction
loan amount and rate of interest that should be applied. The result of these reviews is
to ensure that all funded projects will use loan funds effectively and that the
applicants can reasonaþly afford to repay their loans while ptop.ily maintaining
constructed systems and meeting their water qualþ objectives. Loans will not be
authorized unless applicants are capable of repaying them.

a

a Jhe Hardship Grant Program was created specifrcally to provide supplemental
funding for important water quality projects ùhere the appliiantr *r nôt aUte to
secure sufficient loan funds due to financial hardship and other constraints.

4. Assist communities with all phases of a project, including sufficient planning, project
design, environmental work, and construction-

o The Water Quality Board assists communities to address the need for adequate
wastewater infrastructure. The Board recognizes that wastewater facilities must meet
community and water qualþ needs throughout their design life and that these
facilities must be flexible to accommodate giowth and changiig requirements within
that period. Therefore, when helping communities provide iuuJt"*åtrr infrastructure
for existing and ftiture users,-the !9*d supports and requires strong community
planning efforts to establish financial sustainàbility, coordinated groñth, and cost
effective development and provision of wastewater sêrvices.

Short-Term Program Goals

I' Present eligible projects to the Water Quality Board for authorization by increasing the
profile of the SRF program as a potential funding source and by assistiig communities
tlrough the application and award process.

o Engineering Section staff works closely with communities to ensure facility planning
satisfies water quality needs and program requirements. Staff supports 

-uppti.*ti
during application preparation to simplifi this process, reduce pup.r*oik, *d
minimize delays and red tape.

5

13



2. Collaborate with other agencies (i.e. Utah Permanent Community Impact Boards, US
Department of Agriculture Rural Development, and US Army Corps of Engineers) in
order to sufficiently fund projects.

Engineering Section staff assists each community from the beginning stages of
application, planning, and design and coordinates fi¡nding partnerships, particularly
for large projects, with other public and private funding entities.

3. Solicit and fund eligible nonpoint source and stormwater projects.

4. Provide funding, equal to at least ten percent (10%) of the capitalization award for
recycled water and water reuse projects.

Program Accomplishments
During FY15, the Board authorized firnding for four (4) loan projects, namely Francis City,
Helper City, Price River Water Improvement District, and TVillard City.

¡ Francis City was identified as a disadvantaged community and, therefore, the Board
authorized a combination of loan and hardship grant funding. The loan is for
$5,500,000 with an interest rate of zero percent (0%) and repayable over twenty-five
years. The principal forgiveness/hardship grant is 82,275,000. The funding will be
used to expand the existing wastewater treatment lagoon system.

r Helper City received authorization for a $2,314,000 loan atzero percent (0%) interest
and repayable over 30 years to complete a se\ryer main replacement project

¡ Price River Water Improvement District received authorization for a $600,000 loan at
one percent (1%) interest and repayable over twenty years. This funding allowed the
District to replace its facilities which were either lost or damaged during a flooding
event along the Price River.

o rWilla¡d City received authorization to refinance its existing loan. Due to a lack of
growth in the community, principal payments became unaffordable. The Board
restructured the annual principal payments for $10,740,000 remaining principal at
zero percent (0%) interest and repayable over thirty years.

In addition, the Board authorized $417,600 for planning studies in seven (7) communities;
$1,600,000 for nonpoint source and study activities.

Søte Revolving Loan and Utah Wastewater Loan funds are not fully obligated until bonds are
purchased by the Board; therefore, funds for construction are unavailable to communities until
loan closing occurs. During Fiscal Year 2015, the Board held closings for three (3) projects:
Ephraim City, Eureka City, and Francis City.

a

o Ephraim City closed on a $2,553,000 loan at two percent (2Yo) interest and repayable
over twenty years. Ephraim City used its SRF loan funding in conjunction with a
Community Development Block Grant and a local conhibution for construction of its
wastewater lagoon improvements.
Eureka City closed on a $1,300,000 loan at zerc percent (0%) interest and repayable
over thirty years as well as a $1,146,000 princþal forgiveness/hardship grant agreement.

6

a

14



The rehabilitation of its existing wastewater collection and treatnent system is an
example of multiple funding agencies coordinating to fi¡nd a project. In addition to SRF
monies, Er¡reka City received funding from the Community Impact Board (CIB), the
U.S. Deparfinent of Agriculture (USDA) Rr¡¡al Developmènt program, and the'U.S.
Army Corp of Engineers.

r Francis City closed on a $5,500,000 loan at zero percent (07o) interest and repayable
over twenty-five years as well as a $2,200,000 principal forgiveness/hardshþ grant.
SRF monies are for the upsizing of the City's existing wa$ãwater treaûnent ligoon
system.

All funds committed through the SRF are cakgorized by the EPA "Needs Category.'o Figure I
shows the total amount of sRF dollars committed byNeeds category.

Utah CWSRF Funding by Needs Category
IVB- New

lnterceptors,
Vll- NonPo¡nt

Sourcg
910,092,032.00

IVA - New Collector
Sewers,

iltA -
lnfiltration/lnflow,

s3,135,ooo.oo

Fígure t

l:q.*d hardship grant monies are disbursed from financial assistance program accounts for
eligible projects costs íncluding study, planning, design, and consûuction, state match, and
prograrn adminishation. A total of $20,224,767 wæ disbused from resticted acoounts during
Fiscal Year 2015 and is summarized below.

7

15



. SRF Disbursements - A total of $7,587,000 was disbursed for SRF projects under
consfruction during FYls. Figure 2 shows the annual dollar amount of disbursements
made from the SRF. Since 1989, total disbursements are 9404,695,447.

Fígurez

¡ WLF Dìsbursements - A total of $6,503,745 was disbursed includirLg 81,472,400 in
state matching fimds, $3,661,000 for projects wrder constn¡ction, and $1,370,345 for
Division administrative costs.

o Hardship Grant Funds Disbursemenfs - The Board may use hardship grant monies to
award planning advances, design advanceso planning gfants, construction hardship grants,
and non-point source grants. In FYls, 96,134,022 was disbursed from the Hardship
Grant Funds. Figure 3 demonstrates the total dollar amount and percentage of
disbursements made by project t1pe.

Utah CWSRF Disbursements by Fiscal Year
Sso,ooo,ooo.oo

s45,000 000.00

s40,000,000.00

$35,ooo,o0o.oo

s3o,ooo,ooo.oo

s25,ooo,ooo.oo

s20,000,000.00

Sls,ooo,ooo.oo

s10,ooo,00o.0o

s5,000 000.00

s-
or o El N m ç iô r0 f\ 6 ctr ç' ç{ N ln ç 1ô rD l\ æ crì o Ël f\ (n rl út
æ qì oì Ol Oì Oì Ol (lì Ol Oì Ol O O O O O O Ct O O Ò F{ Fl Fl F{ r{ Hoì oì oì oì oì gì (tì oì ctt oì ol o o o o o o o o ct c) o ct o o o ot{ t-I t.I ç{ t{ FI t.I F{ F{ r{ r.{ N N N Ñ ôI N Ñ Ñ Ñ Ñ Ñ ñ¡ Ñ N Ñ Ñ

I
16



HGF Disbursements by Project Type
Planning Advances,

Su5,3oo Plannlng Grants,

$25,ooo

Fígure g

Three constnrction projects r¡vere completed during the year ended June 30, 2015.

o Echo sewer ssD - Large underground wastewater Disposal systemo Salt Lake City - Digester Cover Replacement
o Washinglon Terrace - Backyard Sewer project

For the year ended June 30, 2015, there \ilere a total of tti loans funded through the Utah
CWSFü'program with 109 of those projects having completed construction. For ñ¡rther details
of CWSRF loans, please see Table l.

Operating Agreement Conditions
The State of Utah has twenty-four conditions in the SRF Operating Agreement with the EpA that
s_et forth program, management, and financial policies and procedur"r to br implemented. The
first twelve conditions have been met and require no furthei descrþtion:

l. Agreement to Accept Payments
2. State Laws and Procedures
3. State Accounting and Auditing Procedwes
4. Recipient Accounting and Auditing procedures
5. Use of the federal Letter of Credit (LOC)
6. Repayments
7. Annual Audit
8. Annual Report

9

17



9. Annual Review
10. Anti-lobbying
11. Drug Free Worþlace
12. Rural Area Business Enterprise Development Plan

The remaining twelve conditions in the Operating Agreement have also been met and are
described below:

13. Provide State Match - State match funds are derived from sales ta¡< dollars that are
deposited into the Utah Wastewater Loan Fund. As prescribed in the Intended Use Plan,
the Division of Water Qualtty uses the total amount of state match required toward
eligible project costs before making draws from the EPA CapitalizationGrant.

14. Repayment Begins within One Year of Construction End - Principal and interest
repayments of loans made tbrough the SRF begin within one year of construction
completion. This time allows revenue accumulation for one annual loan repayment.

15. Extended Term Financing - Utah ensures that the long-term revolving nature of the fund
is protected. Based on Clean Water NIMS data, the tlree-year rolling average of annual
loan commitnents for 2013, 2014, and 2015 is $10,117,000, which is below the
est¿blished baseline of $ I 0,770, I 55.

16. Expeditious and Timely Expenditure - Utah has disbursed all cash draws in a timely and
expeditious manner. Construction has begun on all SRF projects within a short period
after loans are closed. For details on federal cash draw details, please see Table 2 on
page23.

17. First Use for Enforceable Requirements - Prior to receiving the Capitalization Grant,
Utah had met the requirements of Section 1382(b) (5) of the Clean Water Act. This
section requires that all Capitalization Grant funds be used in a manner that assures
maintenance of progress toward compliance with enforceable deadlines, goals, and
requirements of the Clean Water Act.

18. Eligible Activities of the Fund 'All projects that have received SRF loans have expended
loan proceeds for eligible costs.

19. Compliance with Title II Requirements - In accordance with Section 1382 (b) (6) of the
Clean Water Act, the SRF is required to meet sixteen specific Title Il "equivalency"
requirements for wastewater treatment projects under Section 212 whtchhave been
constructed, in whole or part, before October l,l994,with fr¡nds "directly made
available by the Capitalization Grant." The State has met equivalency requirements up to
October 1,1994 and documented that compliance in prevíous annual reports. Since there
\ilas no requirement under this statute beyond the October l,1994 date, there has been no
additional reporting for equivalency in this report.

20. DBE Requirements - The State negotiated fair share utilization goals with Region VIII
for participation on activities financed by the SRF. During the state fiscal year, the SRF

1()

18



program has met or exceeded the minimum Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)
ufilization progrnm requirements. Construction projectJ have either implemented fair.
share utilization goals for DBE participatiotr or havã demonstrated thatä good faith effort
was made to provide opportunity for qualified DBE involvement.

21. Other Federal Authorities - The State and all recipients of SRF funds, which were made
available directþ by the Capitalization Grant, have complied with applicable federal
authorities. Recipients of SRF assistance agreed to thisãs a conditiõn of the bond
agreement between the loan recipient and the State.

22. StateEnvironmental Review Process - During the fiscal year, the State was actively
involved in assisting.¡rotential SRF projects with planning. Environmental impacts are
being carefully considered with each plan. No loãns are õlosed with a rorntn*ity until a
Categorical Exclusion, Finding ofNo Significant Impact, or Environmental Impact
Statement is issued.

23. Cash Draw Procedures - Table 2 of this report includes the amount of funds drawn from
the federal Letter of Credit (LOC) and from the state matoh for loan projects and ,

administration during the fiscal year.

Z+. Qat\ Projections - The FYl5 Intended Use Plan (IUP) projected draws for loans from
the federal Loc equal to$6,767,113. During sFy20l5ãtotal of $5,279,363 was
actually drawn, which is approximately 85% of the projected amount.

Additional SubsidizatÍon
Not less than20o/o but not more than 30o/o of the fi¡nds made available through the 2013 and
2014 Clean Water SRF capitalization grants must be used to provide additíonal subsidy to
eligible recipients in the form of forgivenpss of principal, negátive ihterest loans, or grants.
llowever, this requirement only applies to the portion of the federal appropriation that exceeds
$l Billion. The minimum and mærimum arnounts that may be usô¿ tóward the additional
subsidization requirement are:

Minimum Amount Maximum AmoWü
FY 2013 Capitalization Grant $330,013 $495^019
FY 2014 Capitalízation Grant $400,623 $600,934

Utah has met the FYl3-requirement by providing a total of $495,019 in principal forgiveness to
two (2) projects: Echo sewer ssD ($251,000) and Eureka city ($244,019).

Ufatr h¿s not yet met the minimum requirement for FYl4. However, Francis City has been
identified as a disadvantaged community and will draw upon principal forgiveness monies once
the community's loan has been expended.

The additional subsidization requirement for the 201S.Clean Water SRF capitalization grant does
not obligate the State to a minimum requirement. However, not more ttr-an 30% of the award,
which is 82,197,200, may be used in the form of forgiveness of principat, negative interest loans,
or gmnts. The State_.has not begun expending its FYl5 award, but witt p.wiae information on
any additional subsidization provided in subsequent Intended Use Plans and Annuat Reports.

11

19



Green Project Reserve
To the extent that there are suffrcient eligible projects, not less than l0% of the funds made
available through the 2013, 2014, and 2015 Clean V/ater SRF capitalization grants shall be used
for projects to address green infrastructure, water or energy efficiency improvements, or other
environmentally innovative activities. The minimum amounts to be used toward the green
project reserve requirement are:

Amount
FY 2013 Capitalization Grant $700,600
FY 2014 Capitalization Grant $736,200
FY 2015 Capitalization Grant $737,300

The State of Utah has met the FY13 green project reserve requirement as it has awarded a total
of $700,600 to two (2) projects: Echo Sewer SSD (and $231,600) and Ephraim City ($231,600).

Utah has not yet applied any project funding toward the FYl4 or FY15 green project reserye
requirement. Potential projects will be identified in subsequent Intended Use Plans and Annual
Reports.

Current Program Status
Since its inception, the State Revolving Fund has been steadily increasing and has grown into a
permanent source of financial assistance for the construction of water quality projects throughout
the State of Utah.

Each year, there are water qualþ projects in Utah that do not receive funding directly from the
SRF. Utah encourages community selÊreliance through prudent planning and cooperative efforts
to utilize other sources of available financial assistance.

Many of the larger wastewater treatment facilities located in high population areas of the State
are able to afford construction financing without utilization of the State Revolving Fund.
Medium-sized communities rely heavily on the SRF to provide additional assistance, making
wastewater treatment affordable to their citizens. To achieve efficient and affordable public
health and water quallty solutions, communities with small populations use the USDA Rural
Development and Utatr V/astewater Project Assistance Program financing for loans and grants
for their wastewater projects. The Utah Community Impact Board funding is used by
communities located within impacted (mineral extracting) cotmties.

t2
20



UTAH DEPARTMENT OX' EIITVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DMSION OX'\ilATER QUALITY - STAÎE REVOLVING X'UND

T]NAUDITED STATEMENT OX' NET ASSETS
June 30, 2015

ASSETS

CURRENÏ ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Receivables:

Amor¡nt due from EPA
Amount due from State

Loan interest
Hardship assessments

Loans Receivable
Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Loans receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deposits

Due to State

Due to Other Funds

Accounts Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

IYET ASSETS
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

$ 87,856,106

15,368

3

663,555

507,224
l1

t00,067,939

159,873,018

944,957

100,915

89,996

ll3,l27

304,038

259,636,919

$ 259,636,919

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

13

21



UTAH DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DrvIsIoN oF 1VATER QUALITY - STATE REVOLVTNG FUNI)

UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES ANI)
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

June 30, 2015

OPERATING REVENUES
Loan interest

Hardship assessments

I¿te Fees

EPA Program Administration Fees

Loan Origination Fees

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSßS
Hardship grants

Principal Forgiveness

EPA Program Administration
Total OPerating ExPenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING RDVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment income
EPA capitalization grants - Loans

EPA capitalization gxants - Principal Forgiveness

State match

Transfers in
Transfers out

Totol nonoperating revenues(expenses)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Npr AssETs, BEGINNING O['YEAR

NBT ASSETS, END OF YEAR

Total

$ 634,405

1,692,239
5,494

287,041
93,530

2,7t2,709

5,812,308
244,019

287.042
6,343,369

(3,630,660)

434,567

5,257,600
244,0L9

1,472,400

(58,993)

7,349,593

3,718.933

$ 259,636,919

255,917,986

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

14

22



UTAH DEPARTMENT OF EIIT'YIRONMENTAL QUALTTY
DTVISION OF IYATER QUALTTY. STATE REVOLVINC FUND

UNAT]DITED STATEMENT O[' CASII FLOWS
Junc 30,2015

Tot¡l
CASH FLOIVS FROM OPERATING ACTIVIÎIES

Cash received from loan interest and penalties

Cash received from hardship æsessments

Loan origination fecs received

Loans disbursed

Hardship grants disbursed
Principal received on loans receivable
Principal forgiveness disbursed
Grant awards
Program admínisúation
Charges for services

Project administation
Net cash (required) by opetating activities

CASA FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FTNANCING ACTIVITIES
Funds receivcd from EPA capitalization grants - Loans
Funds received from EPA capitaliz*ion gants - Principal Forgiveness
Tran¡fe¡s in
Transfers out
Funds received from State ofUtah

Nct cæh provided by nonoapital
financing activities

CASH FLOlryS FROM INVESTING ACTIVTTTES
Net investnent income received

Net cæh provided by investing actívities

NET INCREASE IN CASEAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUWALENIS,
BEGINN¡NG O['YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS, END OF YEAR

RECONCILIAÎTON OF OPERATINC INCOME TO
NET CASTI PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

Change"r in assets and liabilities related to operations:
(Increase/Decreæe in loan interest receivable
(Increase/Deorease in hardship assessments receívable
(lncrease)/Decrease in amount due from EPA
(Deøease)/lncrease in amount due fiom State

@ecrease/Increæa accounts payable
(Decrease/Inøeæe in amount deposits
(Ðecrease/Increase in anount due to State

@ecrease)/Increase ir¡anrount due to Other Funds
(krøeæe)/Decrease accounts rcceivable
(Inøease/Decreæe loans receivable

Nct cash (required) by operating activities

$ ó32,986
1,735,750

93,530
(7,162,300)
(5,763,762)

13,007,754
(244,019)
271,744

(203,582)

t.?74.101

5,25?,ó00
244,019

(58,993)

t,472,400

6.915.026

434,567

434,561

9,r23,694

78,732.412

$ 87,856,106

$ (3,630,660)

(6,e12)

43,512
(9,298)
1,000

(25,919)

83,460

79,175

5,239,803

$ 1,774,101

-
The accompany¡ng notes are an ¡ntegral part of the financial statements.

15

23



UTAH DEPART1UENT OF EIVVIRONMEIVTAL QUALITY
DIyISION OF WATER QUALITY - STATE REVOLVING FLIND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June go, zo15

Unaudited

NOTE 1 - DEI'INITION OÍ'REPORTING ENTITY
The Utah Department of Environmentat Quality, Division of \Mater Quality - State Revolving

Fund (SRF or Fund) program was established pursuant to federal action in order to provide low
interest rate loans to public wastewater systems for presenration and protection projects that meet

eligibility requirements. The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) allows up to

four percent (4%) of the Capitalization Grant award to be used for administrative costs incuned by

the program. Funding from the 4% administrative portion of the capitalization grant and from the

collection of loan origination fees allows for the supervision of the SRF program as well as for

oversi ght of individual proj ects.

The Water Qualrty Board (the Board) is comprised of nine members appointed by the Governor.

The Board deVelops policies and procedures for program implementation and authorizes loans

under the SRF program. The Utah Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) and the Board
jointly manage the SRF program. DEQ - Division of rüater Quality reviews loan applications

for eligibility, prioritizes eligible projects, monitors loan disbursements and repaymentso and

conducts project inspections. Through the Utah Code, the legislature has given the Board rule

making authority that meets federal law requirements. The Board reviews each loan applicant to

determine its abilþ to repay the loan, its readiness to proceed with the project, and its ability to
complete the project.

The SRF program receives assistance and support from the Department of Environmental

Quality - Office of Support Services, the Department of Administrative Services - Division of
Finance, the Utah Attorney General's Office, and the State Treasurer's Offrce. Salaries and

benefits of employees, as well as indirect costs based on direct salary costs, are accumulated in
the state's general fi¡nd and charged to the SRF based on actual time spent on SRF activities.

Employees who charge time to the SRI are covered by the State of Utah personnel benefits plan.

ffre SpO program is funded by a series of capitalization grant awards from EPA. Grant

conditions require States to provide twenty percent (200/o) matching funds to the federal

Capitalization Grant.

The Fund follows the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) accounting

pronouncements which provide guidance for determining whích govemmental activities,

òrganizations and functions should be included within the financial reporting entity. GASB

prõoounce-ents set forth the financial accountability of a govemmental organization's elected

goveming body as the basic criterion for includíng a possible component governmental

órganizatíon in a primary government's legal entity. Financial accountability includes, but is not

timite¿ to, appointment of a voting majority of the organization's govetning body, ability to

impose its will on the organization, a potential for the organization to provide specific financial

benefits or burdens and fiscal dependency.

r6

24



UTAII DEPARTMEI|IT OF EIVVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DMSTON OF WATER QUALrry - STATE REVOLVING F.UND

NOTES TO FINAIVCTAL STATEMENTS
June Bo, 2tr15

Unaudited

The SRF program and activities are included in the Utah Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR) as part of the Proprietary Funds (V/ater Loan Programs). The SRF assets,
liabilities, and net assets are combined with other state programs and are not separately
identifiable.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OT'SIGNIF'ICANT ACCOTJNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies of the Fund conform to generally accepted accounting principles as
applicable to a govemmental unit accounted for as a proprietary enterprise fund. The enterprise
fund is used since the Fund's powers are related to those operated in a manner similar to a for
profit business where an increase in net assets is an appropriate determination of accountability.

Basis of Accounting
The SRF financial statements are presented as an enterprise fund. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when the related liability is incurred, regardless of the timing
of the cash flows. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the SRF a¡e included
in the statement of net assets. The SRF has elected to follow the accounting pronouncements of
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), as well as statements issued by the
Financial Accorurting Standatds Board (FASB) on or before November 30, 1989, unless the
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
In accordance with the Money Management Act, Section 5l-7 of the Utah Code, the State
Treasurer administers cash and manages invesfrnents in the State. The Money Management Act
specifies the investments that may be made, which are only high-grade securities. Inveshents
include variable rate corporate notes and obligations of U.S. government agencies that base their
rates on standard quoted money market indexes that have a direct correlation to the federal funds
rate. Therefore, there is very little market risk because the investments follow the normal swings
of interest rates. Cash equivalents are generally considered short-term highly liquid investments
with maturity of three months or less from the purchase date.

All funds deposited with the Treasurer are considered to be cash or cash equivalents regardless
of the actual maturities of the underlying investments in the statement of cash flows.
Investments in debt and equity securities are reported at fair value in the statement of net assets,
and all investment income, including changes in the fair value, are reported in the statement of
revenue, expenses, and changes in fund net assets.

Operating Revenues and Expenses
The SRF distinguishes between operating revenues and expenses and non-operating items in the
statements ofrevenues, expenses and changes in net assets. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from carrying out the purpose of the SRF, which is to provide low interest loans
to communities and provide assistance for prevention programs and adminisfration. Operating
revenues consist of loan interest repayments from borrowers. Operating expenses include

L7

25



UTAH DEPARTMENT OF ENTVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DTVISION OF WATER QUALITY - STATE REVOLVING FUND

NOTES TO FINAIVCIAL STATEMENTS
June 3<l, 2<115

Unaudited

allocated direct salary costs and benefits, allocated indirect costs and allowance for bad debt. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this defrnition are reported as non-operating revenues and

expenses or capital contributions.

The EPA capitalization grant and the associated State match are recorded as capital

contributions,lxcept for principal forgiveness which is reported as non-operating revenue, and

the 4Vo administrative match which is reflected as operating revenue.

When both reshicted and unrestricted resouroos are available for useo it is the Fund's policy to

follow the State of Utah's policy as defined in the State of Utah Comprehensive Annual

Financial Report.

Hardship Assessments
The Board has the option to charge a hardship assessment in lieu of interest on loans made h'om

the repayment stream (2nd Round). Hardship assessments are calculated and paid in the same

tnunnér as interest. The restriction for the use of hardship assessments differs from the

restriction for the use of interest. Hardship assessments can be used for purposes other than

loans, including grants to disadvantaged communities.

Lo¡n Origination Fee

The Water Quatrty Board may charge a Loan Origination Fee up to lVo of the principal loan

amount. This fee may be used for any allocable activities under the Act and administration of
the loan program.

Budgets
The SRF, as an enterprise fund of the State, does not require appropriation, and therefore, the

SRF is not included in Utah's annual appropriation.

Use of Estimates in Preparing Financial Statements
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

princþleì requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, gains, losses and other

changes during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Loans Receivable
Loans are funded by capitalization grants from the EPA, State matching funds, loan repayments

and interest earnings. Interest is calculated from the date that funds are advanced. After the final

disbursement has been madeo the loan agreement is adjusted for the actual amounts disbursed.

Loans are amortized for up to 30 years. Loan repayments must begin within one year of
construction completion arrd are made on an annual basis. For projects receiving principal

r8

26



UTATI DEPART1UENT OF ETWIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DrvrsroN oF \/VATER QUALTTy - STATE REVOLVTNG FttND

NOTES TO FINAI{CIAL STATEMENTS
June go, 2o1S

Unaudited

forgiveness grants, moníes are advanced and forgiven as each disbursement occurs. Loan
agreements require repayment of the forgiven loan if all prograrn requirements a¡e not met.

Allowance for Bad Debts
The allowance for bad debts is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a
provision for bad debts charged to earnings. Loans receivable are charged against the allowance
for bad debts when management believes that the uncollectibility of the princípal is probable.
The allowance for bad debts was $0 at June 30, 2015.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS
All monies of the SRF are deposited with the Utah State Treasurer and are considered cash and
cash equivalents. All cash deposited with the State Treasurer is maintained by the Treasurer in
various pooled investment funds. The State Treasurer invests the deposited cash, including the
cash float, in short term secuities and other investments.

The Utah State Treasurer's Office operates the Public Treasurer's Investment Fund (PTIF)
investment pool. The PTIF is available for investment of funds administered by any Utah public
fteasurer. Participation is not required and no minimum balance or minimum/mærimum
transaction is required. State agencies and funds that are authorized to eam interest also invest in
the PTIF as an intemal investment pool. No separate report as an external investment pool has
been issued for the PTIF. Details of the investments of the PTIF can be obtained from the State
Treasurer.

The PTIF is not registered with the SEC as an investment company and is not rated. The PTIF is
authorized and regulated by the Utah Money Management Act, (Utah Code Title 51, Chapter 7).
The Act establishes the Money Management Council, which oversees the activities of the State
Treasurer and the PTIF. The Act lists the investments that are authorized which are high-grade
securities which minimizes credit risk except in the most unusual and unforeseen circumstances.

Deposits in the PTIF are not insured or otherwise guaranteed by the State of Utatr, and
participants share proportionally in any realized gains or losses on investments.

Income, gains and losses, and net of administration fees of the PTIF are allocated to participants
on the ratio of the participants' share of the total funds in the PTIF based on the participant's
average daily balance. The PTIF allocates income and issues statements on a monthly basis.
Twice ayeat, at June 30 and December 31, the investments are valued at fair value. The SRF
has adjusted the PTIF funds to fair value as of June 30,2015.

19

27



IITAH DEPATIT1UENT OF EIWTRONMENTAL QUALTTY
DI.SION OFWATERQUALITY - STATE REVOLVING F"IIND

NOTES TO FINAIYCIAL STATEMENTS
June 3or 2<t15

Unaudited

Investments in PTIF are not categorized because they are not evidenced by secr¡rities that exist in
physical or book entry form. Cash and cash equivalents a¡e presented below:

Pooled cash hetd by State Treasurer $ 185,987

Public Treasurer's Investnent Fund 87.670.119

Total cash and cash equivalents $87,856,106

NOTE 4 - LOANS RECEIVABLE
Loans are made to qualiffing entities for projects that meet eligibility criteria. The SRF loan

awards are comprised of the following funding sources: (1) the federal EPA Capitalization

Grants; (2) Statc match funds; (3) loan repayments; (4) interest payments; and (5) SRF interest

earnings. Projects are fi¡nded through the purchase of incremental disbursement bonds and

proceeãr are deposited into an escro\il account based on a quarterly schedule ofanticipated costs.

Loan interest begins accruing when funds are deposited in the escrow account. Principal

repayment must begin no later than one year after the completion of the project. Effective

inl -erest 
rates and hardship assessments on loans vary between 0.0 and 5.0 percent and are

generally repaid over 20-30 years. The interest rates on the loans are generally lower than

mark* iateJand, in some cases, are non-interest bearing. Loans mattre at various intervals and

recipients make annual payments.

Loans mature at various intervals through June 30, 2043 andthe scheduled principal repayments

on loans follows:

LOANS RECEIVABLE
Year Endinq June 30, Amount

2016 11,025,682

2017 10,927,652

2018 10,847,219

20t9 11,296,023

2020 r1,374,302

2021 -2025 55,200,324

2026 -2030 41,458,009

| -2035 13,644l4l
2036 -2040 4,178,000

204r -2043 946,743

$170,898,701

20

28



UTA}I DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMEI\TTAL QUALITY
DfvrsroN oF WATER QuALrTy - STATE REVOLVTNG FLTND

NOTES TO FINAIYCIAL STI|JTEMENTS
June go, 2o1S

Unaudited

Loans to Major Local Agencies
The Fund has made loans to the following major local agencies. The aggregate outstanding loan
balances for each of these agencies exceed 5 percent of total loans receivable. The combined
outstanding loan balances at June 30, 2015 of these major local agencies represent approximately
38 percent of the total loans receivable and are as follows:

NOTE 5 - DUE TO STATE OF' UTAH
Due to St¿te of Utah balances are an aggregation of amounts due to employees for salaries and
benefits and/or vendors and miscellaneous suppliers paid by the state.

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
The following table summarized the activity of the State's Clean \Mater Revolving Loan Fund by
award year:

LOANS TO MAJOR LOCAL AGENCIES

Borrower
Authorized

Loan Amount
Outstanding

Loan Bal¡nce
Cenhal Weber Sewer Improvement $10,050,000 $9,224.569
Hooper City 12,665,000 10,595,000
North Davis County Sewer 21,650.000 17,933,000
Orem City 11,889,000 10.107.000
South Valley Water Reclamation 22"110,000 18,454,000
Total $78.364.000 $66,313.568

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Year

1988 - 2005

Grant
Award

$13s.393.094

Funds
Drawn as of

June 30,2014

$135,393,094

Funds Drawn
During Year

Ended
June 30,2015

$

Total
Funds Drawn
as ofJune 30,

2015

$13s.393.094

Available
Funds as of

June 30,2015

$
2006 4.560.700 4.560.700 4,s60.700
2007 5.596,300 5.s96.300 5.596,300
2008 3,52r,700 3,521,700 3,521,700
2009 3,521,600 3,521,600 3.521.600
2OO9 ARRA 20.649.900 20.649.900 20.649:900
2010 10.736.000 10.736.000 10.736.000
20tl 7.759.000 7.759.000 7.759.000
2012 7.422.400 7.422.000 7,422,000
20t3 7.006,000 2.993.401 4.0t2.s99 7,006,000
20t4 7,362,000 1,776.063 t.776.063 5,585,937
20t5 7.324.000 7.324.000

Totals $220.852.294 $202.153.695 $5.788.662 8207,942.357 $12.909.937

2l

29



IJTAIT DEPARTMENT OF EI\I1rIRONMENTAL QUALIT'Y
DrvIsIoN oF \/VATER QUALITY - STATE REVOLVING IIITND

NOTES TO TTN¡I\ICIAL STATEMENTS
. June 3or 2<115

Unaudited

The following table summarizes the amount of state contributions made to meet match

requirements of the EPA grant:

State match Paid as of June 30,20L4
State match paid during the year ended June 30, 2015

State match Paid as of June 30, 2015

s38,115,244
t.472A00

$39,587,644

NOTET-RISKMANAGEMENT
rne sp¡ is included in utah's Risk Management Fund, which provides instuance.in case of loss or

"r"i*, 
against the sRF. The state has iected, with a few exceptions, to be self-insured against

io* o, liability. There have been no significant reductions in inswance coverage from the prior

Ë In addition, settled claims have áot exceeded insurance coverage in the last tluee fiscal

ir*, Refer to tíe State's Risk Management disclosure in the Jtrne 30, 2014 Comprehensive

Annual Financial RePorts.

NOTE 8 - CONTINGENCIES AI\D SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Ás or June 30, z1ls, the total remaining draws for SRF projecls with closed loans was

$4,2gg,9g1. Draws wiit be completed during future fiscal years in order to complete wastewater

pr"¡"* in these communities. As of JunJ30,2015, the Board had authorized an additional
-$zti,ooo,oo0 

in loan funding for one community. Ho*tu.t, loan closing had not been completed

for the projects.

NOTEg-NETASSETS
Governrnenta Rccognting Standards Board Statement No. 34 provides for three components of

net assets: invested in calita assets, net of related debt, restricted and unrestricted. As of June

ã0, iOf S, the Fund had no resûicted net assets or net assets invested in capital assets, net of

related debt. Unresticted net assets consists of net assets that do not meet the defrnition of

invested in capitat 
^rrir,n"t 

of related debt or restricted. Although the Fund reports unrestricted

net assets on the face of the statements of net assets, unrestricted net assets are to be used by the

Fund for the payment oioUtigations incurred by the Fund in carrying out its statutory powers and

duties and are to remain in the Fund.

22

30



SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION

31



UTAH DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DMSTON OF \ryATER QUALITY - STATE REVOLVING FUND

UNAUDITED COMBINING STATEMENT OF'NET ASSETS

June 30r 2015

SRF
X'und

Loan
Origination

Fee Fund
Hardship

Fund Total

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Receivables:

Amount due from EPA

Amount due from State

Loan interest

Hardship assessments

Loans Receivable
Total ourrent assets

NONCURRANT ASSETS

Loans receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deposits

Due to State

Due to Other Funds

Accounts Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unresfficted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

10,973,241

93,190,502 469,487 6,407,950 100,067,939

158,737.891 t.t35.127 159"873,018

25 l.928.393 469.487 7.543.077 2s9.940.9s7

$ 81,538,335 s 469,487 $ 5,848,284 $ 87,856,106

15,368

3

663,555
507,224

52,442

15,368

3

663,555

507,224

11.025.683

LIABILITIES AI\D NET ASSETS

100,915
89,996

ll3,r27

100,915

89,996
n3.127

100,915 203,123 304,038

251,827.478 469,487 7,339,954 259,636,919

$ 251,827.478 s 469.487 $ 7.339.9s4 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

24

259.636.919

32



UTAH DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DrvIsIoN oF \ilATER QUALITY - STATE REVOLVTNG FUNI)

UNAUDTTED COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES ÄI\D
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

June 30, 2015

SRF
Loan Fund

Loan
Orlglnation

X'ee X'und
Hardship

F'und Total
OPERATING REVENUES

Loan interest
Hardship assessments

Late Fees

EPA Program Administration Fces

Loan Orígination Fees

Total Operating Revenues

OPDRATING EXPENSES
Hardship grants

Principal Forgiveness

EPA Program Administration
Total Operating Expenses

oPERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS)

State match
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total nonoperating revenues(expenses)

CHANCE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

$ ó34,405 $

5,483

287,041

$ $

1,692,239
ll

634,405

1,692,239

5,494
287,041

93.53093.530
926.929 93.530 r,692.250 2.7t2.709

244,019
287.042

5,812,308 5,812,309

244,0t9
287,042

53 t,061 5,812,309 6.343.369

395,868 93,530 (4,120,058) (3,630,ó60)

NONOPERATTNG REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income
EPA capitalization grants - Loans

EPA capitalization gfants - Principal Forgivenes

403,158

5,257,600
244,0t9

1,472,400

31,409 434,567

5,257,600

244,019
1,472,400

(58,993)

7.377.177 (s8.993) 31.409 7,349,593

7,773,045 34,537 (4.099,649) 3.718.933

244.054.433 434.950 I1,428,603 255.917,986

(s8.993)

8 2s1.827.478 S 469.487 $ 7.339.954 $ 259.636.919

The accompany¡ng notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

25

33



UTAH DEPARTMDNT OF' ENVIRONMENTAL QUALTTY
DIVISION OF WATERQUALITY - STATE REVOLVING FIJ¡ID

T,INAUDITED COMBINTNG STATEMENT Of'CASH FLOWS
Junc 30' 2015

SRF
Lo¡n Fund

Loon
Orlglnation
l'ec Fund

Hardrhlp
Fund Tot¡l

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash rec€ived from loan interest and penalties

Cæh received from hardship assessments

toan origination fees received

loans disbursed

Hardship grants disbursed

Principal received on loans receivable

Principal forgiveness disbursed

Grant awards

Program administr*ion
Charges for services

Project adminishation
Net cash (required) by operating activities

CASN FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
IINANCING ACTIVITIES
Funds receíved from EPA capitalization grants ' Loans

Funds re.ceivcd from EPA capitalization grants - Principal Forgiveness

Tronsfers in
Transfers out
Net fr¡nds received from St¿te of Utah

Net cash provided by noncaPital

financing activities

CASN FLOWS FROM IÌ{VESTTNG ACTIVITIES
Net investment income received

Net cash provided by investing activities

I{ET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASTT EQUIVALENTS

CASTI AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNTNGOFYEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEMS' END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOMD TO

NET CASII PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVTTIES

Operating income (loss)

Changes in assets and liabilities ttlated to operations:

(Increase)/Decreæe in loan ¡nterest receivable

(Increase)/Decreæe in hardship assessments receivable

(tncrease/Deorease in amount due from EPA
(Decrease/Inorease in ¡mount due from State

(Decrea.se/Increase aocolmts payable

(Decrease)/lncrease in dePosíts

(Deorcæe/Increæe in amount du€ to Ståte

(Deøease)/hrcrease ín amount due to Other Funds

(Incrcase/Decreæe accounts receivable
(lncrease)/Decreaso loans receivable

Net cash (required) by operating activities

4-379-677 93.s30 (2.699.106) t-7?4.101

5,257,600
244,019-

(58,993) (s8,993)
t-472^4001.472.400

6.974.0t9 1s8.993) 6.915.02ó

403,158 31.409 434.567

403.158 3r-409 414^5(t7

11,756,854 34,537 (2,667,697) 9,123,694

12

$ 395,8ó8 $ 93,530 $ (4,120,058) $ (3,630,660)

s 632,97s $

(7,587,000)

I 1,503,559
(244,019)

277,744
(203,582)

ll s
1,735,750

(l?5,300)
(5,763,762'

1,504,195

632,986
1,735,750

93,530
(7,762,300)
(5,763,762)

13,007,754

Q44,019\
277,744

Q03,582)

$

93,530

5,257,600
244,019

(6,912')

(e,2e8)

83,460

43,572

1,000
(25,979)

19,175

(6,912)
43,512

, (9,298)
1,000

(25,979)

83,460

79,175

5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

26

34



I\'\¡

TABLE I
UTAH STATE REVOLVING FUND

FTNANGIAL

JUÞ81æ-
l,ar-g5
(}cÈ95

Oc]t-g4
Dæ.93
JuÞ97

Jüñ-97

JÛG9Z
cld.t6

G-æ
Mây-(X--ÆE-
f,Fs
.AF.-Ol

lr*-ôô

we
llôrÞù3
RW{3---ã;ññ-

&Æ---?üFE---_iËE-
Jlrl.o4
l¡fÐr.Oa

CoG,tr¡anbar
str

JaÞæ---Fæil

^Þ1-!loJm-':l
Jut-92

Af:94

Sã-94

Ar¡!tsg7
Aug-O'l
ocl€:¡
.h¡¡-95
Jæ98

æ-æ
ald-åå

Jlru.æ_
sêÞos
FMt

-.:9e=].-¡\rrq-G
FtD{Z
.A¡¡c"Oz
H2
Jr¡l4¡¡
lår-Os

B¡ndlnt

Apr-æ
A¡o-9O
Mar'g1
DÉel
llr.92

JUI-g /
JuÈOlæ-
C¡G97---ffi

d¡¡rEo

__ê!¡g€o._
M

-åe991-Äer-o1

^u+OlAr¡*gf
J¡úO3

bO3

Âarl¡brg

E50,OOO

-dtñ

z.gfa,71a
Êoo_ooo

3,27ê,

2,1t6,
5.1æ.m
6,1f}4.(xx¡

1 2_OOO OOO

3.O7(,,OOO
7,570.OOO
3-356-Ooo
2.100,

t.w.
õ70.8-----7ã5.ffi

aq9.wo
¿tsm

59.æ--------Effi

-i3ffi
7,479.OOO

-.---æffi-
2050.@

¡toO.Ooo
1-2tO_OCO
Ltoo,ooo
I 3Éô Oôô

SRF ¡{.ô.13

I

I

t11Þ

l6Ih¡

?ñ

zon
zoG

20 yE
{gvil

zoß

zo yß
10 ytÉ

zo vrt
30 yr3
20E
Zt yÊ
2l, yE
2Õ wß
zf,YB

2ùttÊ
ÃÌß
zDyrs-æ-
ælts

zoy6-æ_
20 v6
zo?lg
æß
zMa
2OyE
2ùrÉ
?orrEtu

H¡Íl¡hlÞ

bb

E.S%
3.Oe6
3.OO?f

{.59ñ

.t.50h

-l,oo%-3.5,0%
2.ú%
3.5æ6

1.

4.OOgt

¡n¡]*
k

s.oqtt
5.0g16

9.W
o_õattg

o. og¡ó
5-O09ó
o.oo9!ô

a.go9ó
o-00,6

1-(nY.
2,OO9É
o.oæ

40eÂ
o-arît'É

offi

IYF
L-Lør

PF.
Prlncþd

L
L

L
L

L
L

L
L

L
L
L
L
L
L
L
L

L_--.L-

L------------f-
L

L
L

L
L

L
L-----.L-_--I-
L
I

¡
x

x

t
¡
x
i
x
x

PFþGT
LÆ

tC}3.

10¡tÞ

1r3
116
r34
124
129
1zt4

212
m9

145

146

220
7

T_

ll
lc

1¡

11.'..-
14

--î--T

all

1t

------4-2'
b
fl

sñ¡ürÍcLl Gitv
sôr¡ür Et¡13 slc} - Nofth

ffil Elavir s¡IEl - Fñ a

otnGtg Fæ¡cI
galmìal DâVls SlC, . Fn :t¿lõ
ceñnal E âvis slo - Ph 5&6

reruüfis[õID
e Þ!Êêlþ

Íl.lmæSD
acaf Gtty

PtorË Gtlì,
JórtåD¿{lc sÃf,
MitrFv Santtalio¡¡ r)ist¡lct
t¡tmlstn Cllv
snÉflt¡Ê BrEtn slf'

iElrlrv¡llG C¡{r,
lã4È c¡lY
HlÈh¡rr.t Cltl,
@
NÞ¡Êy glv
SL GcêrEg c¡tv
@@--
ToocÉè CIty
ÉffiCtu
E*doCitu

Ðr-vllh Clk
ú¡ñ Clñt

GffiFWCry
gùÉêtu
ffiEETæ-
sñdÞ&dñÞRl
sqrl!6êsíy
llJeil Havôñs'

-

P'ysæcS,
bl*SD

lMo¡r êiÀt
N¡bhrcítv{hcffi}
N¡ÞNd€'Uflru}

2

6
7

t

23
24

2ê

tt
32

u--ã5

42

45
¡+õ--Ê
1.9

56

35



qiþ'tlþlll'þ]rÞ
þld*ld lrl{,1{tþl{,þlilrþþl;

ryffF
ffffffill,ffiãlqïF

H
1 ffF

fff

oÀo.lNðdrt

+
þF

|,þI{{,þl|þï4 H
'lll'iþl{'ï1 l+

þþ

x
¡{

åf q{åffi låtå|{å|{q. |{q{{{qqqåþfq4qq{¡þ

rl þþlrþþþl*t*l*t l4*þl llnl [ þlrlul þt þþ|+

.l,l.l.þIl,l,
J

t{
x

,1;l;1,þþleþþ

28

36



TABLE 2
UTAH STATE REVOLVII{G FUND

CASH DRAW SCHEDULE FOR STATE FISCAL YEAR 2OI5

¡\'(o

'Bence
dRÍd¡ls

0

400,000

3588,98f

0

300,0ü)

0

4.288.98r

2,162,m0

702,000

1,315,000

SFY

æ16

Tdd

2,353,m0

1,14,019

155,000

352.911

8.'t83.*X)

s.788-661

6s.868

1.172.M

857.00C

SFY

æ15
Ag-Jryre

¿mQf

0

0

2,162,000

7t2,W

365,æ0

0

95.936

3.324.9¡6

1-4A4.il8

18.527

759.861

702.m0

SFY

æ15
.bn -Uer
3dt
625,000

1,1¡14,019

0

0

0

0

l05-391

1.9t4.410

1i44.777

13.Ogt

7',t2.5æ

0

SFY

æ15
G-Dec
âdor

1,000,üx)

0

0

0

6æ,000

155,000

82.199

1.8i:ì7.1$¡

l_667-00l

15.198

0

í55.(m

SFY

ãt15
JUU-Seet

r{Qü

728,m0

0

0

0

350,000

0

69.385

1.147.*5

r.r28.æ5

19-05C

o

o

P¡evbrgy
Dbbuæ.|

0

0

0

5,500,000

6,000.0m

21,955,m0

æ.455.(m

Tdal
Fund¡ng

Amxlm

2,353,000

1,544,019

5,750,981

6,202.000

7,615,000

2,1'tO,W

¡15-575.ü)0

Second

Ro¡nd
o

a

a

SouceolDr*s
èp

Grânt

*
{.

a

*

*

@
Nuñber

191

199

197

193

192

162

ReciÊrt i.lañÞ

EphminOly

Eudra Cty

Fnancb Cly

Granger Hunter lrçlwenent Dislli:t

lcams lÍproverÞnt Di$¡icl

South VaþWRF

DìlìlO Adniridratire ùsls

TOTAL

Federål LOC

Loan Oh¡ìatbn Fees

State Match

SRF Reoavrænû Fund IITI

37



CWSRF Bencfit¡ RePortlng

Lo¡n: U160

Bororrúar: EÞhrâlm clty

Asllstancr Typa: Lo'n

Loan Amount¡l 02'353,000

f,l FhalAmount

E Entry complat

Loan ExGcution Oat!:

Loan lntcrcst Ratc:

R.yp.ymcnt Porlod:

% Fundêd by CWSRF:

Mulüplc nonpolnt aourcê projeals wlth ilmllsr Envllonmsntal Rc¡ult¡: tr Totål NPs Pro¡€ds: o

osltglt2Ù14

2.400

20

E50Á

lracklng#: 191 Othôr#:

lncrcmôntrlFunding: N Pha¡c#: o

Orlglnal Tråcldng #; Llnked b lEcklrig#:

Samc Envltonmcnt lRôsutt¡: E]

ARRA Fundlns: tl

# ot NPS Proicc,ls' 0Pro¡ect! I of I CWNerdrSurvcyNumbsr :

ProJcctDercrlptlon: Con¡ruaüonofwartrw¡t'rlagoonlmprcvrmcntg

Frclll$ iltme: Ephr.lm CltY lsgoon

Populrtlon Scwcd (Cuncnt) :

bv lhc Proþof a,174

bylhG Fecl[ty: 8,171

W¡rtcw¡brVolume (Design Flow) :

by thð Proloct 1'1700m9d Volumc Ellr¡lnat¡d/Cons.rvrd:

bY ths Faaillty: l'l700mgd

0.tl00mgd

Dl.ch¡?go lnloJrn¡llon:

E Occan Ouüan El Eltuâry/Coa¡lål Båy E wcüand E Su¡race wbtc¡

ff Oucr/Rou¡c ff Ellmlnalcs Dlrdrrrgc E No Ctrangc / No Dlrdrarge

NPDES Prmit Number: UT002598¡t fl No NPoes perm¡t

Olh.r Pcrmlt Typâ; Othcr P.mlt Numb€r:

AffcGtod Wrt¡rbodle¡¡ Wrtrröodv.f{¡no wrt¡rttodu tD

pdmary lmpacl€d . San Pitoh Rlvcr f8030004

Othcr lmprct€d :

Prol.ct lmprovemonUlft lntonrncc of wltcr Qurllty:

a. Contrlbulrs to lt atsr quâllty Not Appllasblc

b. Allo\tts tho tystcm to Målntaln Compllancc.

o. Aff.dcd waþtbody l¡ lmpah.d.

d, Allovys lhc lystsm to addrc$..,.".. fE Ed¡tlng TuoL E Prolectd lìtDL

Dcrlgnrlod Surf¡cc W¡trr U..¡ (Selocþd)! proircüon:

Clåst 28 - Sccondary cont¡ctrôcrrållon Sccondary

Clå¡s 3C - NolÈg|maf¡h end othÍ¡quaüc lif€ sêcondary

Clrss 3D - Wtdllfà hrbltat Sccondary

Clmr4-Agrlculhrrel o SccoñdarY

Othcr Uror tnd Outcomc. (Selectedll prcreôüoti

lnfrr¡trudurr lmprovcmant

Wetâr Rrurô/R.cydlng/conlsNation Prlmary

Gommonb: Utlh wlltâìflltor Lo¡n - 0200'000

Loarl Conlrlbutlon - i21s,s27

t] Groundwrtor

E Neestudy

tt¡r'wrtatQdvlp

E Watsßhed Managcmrnt Plrn

Ra$rnüooi

El|loagotri
Prlmary

tr Land Applicãtlon

I Seaaonal Dlrdtatgc

Reê.lvh¡ W¡t röodt

E¡
tr

Plgc 1 of 1
?n6t2018

38



CWSRF Beneflt¡ Rcportlng

Lorn: UT60

Borowsr:

Ass¡.tåncc Typc:

Loan Amount t:

tl Fln¿l Amount

E Enty Complcte

Lofi Ex€cr¡tlon Orlc:

Loen lnhrcrt Reto:

Rcyprymsnt Pcrlod:

% Fundcd by CWSRF:

Euroka Clty

Loan

Mulüdc nonpolnt sourac prol.ct8 wllh ¡lmllr¡ Envlmnmcntal Ro¡ulls:

Tracklnq#:ígg olher#:

lncrðmcnlilFunClno: N Phq¡c#:0

OdglnalTraoklng#: LinkcdtoTracklng#:

Ssïrr Envlronm.nl,¡l R€lult¡: tr

ARRAFundlno: tr

tr Total NPS Projoctc: o

03/0¡l/2015

0.00%

30

19%

t1,54¡1,019

Prdects I of CW N¡cd¡ Suri,.y Numb.r :

project Oercdptlon¡ Rrhsbllltâüon of .xl3llng w¡stâìr,åtcr colllc'tlon end tF¡tmcnt 3y3tåm

Frclllty tlrmc: Eurcka Lagoon

Populatlon Servod (Cunent) :

bythêProirot 474

by ths Fadllty: A74

Wr¡tewrterVolümo (Deslgn Flow) :

by the Proþa: 0.2340mgd Volumo Ellmln.trd/Con¡cN.d: 0'0000m9d

bYthc Fac{lty: 0.2340mgd

# ofNPS Projcc{¡; 0

Dlrchergc lnformtüon:

E occanouüal

El othc/Rcuse

NPDES Pcmlt Numbcr:

Oh.r Pârì{t Typr:

Aff.ct d w.teÉodlor: wlbrbodvNrm¡

Prlmary lmpacted:

Otltc¡ lmpac-tcd :

Prolcct lmprov.mcnt flftlntantncc of W.tct qurllty:

a. Conlrlbutos to wst!'r qual¡ty Not Appllcablâ

b. Allow! lho Byst m to Malntaln Compllencc.

c. Affôcdcd wat rbody ls Not Appllcablr

d.Allowsthc¡y¡tcmtoaddro!!...,..,. tr E{¡tlngTMDL

Dellgn.tcd Sud.ce Wrte¡ U¡¡¡ (S¡lcct.d):

Class 28 - Sccondary contacd rucrtttlon
' Class4-Agrloultursl

Othor U.o! rnd Outcomet (Selected):

lnfiåstudufr lÍÞnw€mrnt

Comnont!:

E Woúand E Surfaocw¡tcr

E No chângê / No Dlsdrargc

Ef No NPDES pemtt

Olhsr Prrmlt Numbcñ

Wrf¡Éôdv.lD

18030003

E Proicacd Tlt¡tOt

Protlcllon3

Ptoi¡cüoo:

E E¡turry/CoastalBry

El Ellmlnatss DlsûarEo

u10024601

Cf Groundwatcr

[1 nEPsuay

Srrtowâi'rbodu lD

E w¡tenhcd Manag.ment Plsn

Re3ior¡üon:
Prlm.ry
Prlm.ry

Ra¡br¡llon!
Primary

tr Lånd Applloåtlon

I ScasonalDlrdrargo

&eddn¡-ll¡trÈcúY

tr
tr

Pagc I of I 31281201A

39



CWSRF Beneflts RePortlng

Lotn: UTOI

Bonorvrr Fnincbclty

Ass¡stancc Typ.: Lotn

LornAmounts: t5'750'98t

Ef FtnålAmount

E Enrycomploto

Lorn Exooutlon Data:

Loån lntorcat Retc:

Rcypaymcnt Pcriod:

% Fundêd by CWSRF:

f¡¡stl¡gf.1g7 Othcr#:

lncrcrîrntalFundlng: N Pha¡c#:0

Orlghal Tracklng #: Linked toTracldng#:

samð Envlronmôntal Rcrulb: tr

ARRAFundlng: tr

0,r/15/2015

0.00%

2ô

100%

Mulüpb nonpo¡nt 8ourc. pnicúìt3wlh dmilar Envircnmontral RcsUlIl¡i tr Total NPS Projecß: 0

* ot NPS Prot'êc{s: 0Prolect! I of I CwNsodrsurv.yNumbcr :

PfolgctDolcflptlon:Up¡izingolw¡¡tst¡vatrrfcaÍnontlagoonsyrtcm

Faclllty N¡mr: Frâncls C¡tY

Populrtlon Srrcd (Current) :

bY lhc Prolcct: 1,114

bY hc Fåclllty: 1'114

W.rûowrúorVolume (Deslgn Flow) :

by lho Proloo{: 0.3800m9d Volurnr Ellmlnetod/Con¡crvcd:

bY lhc Fâcillty: 0'3000m9d

D¡rchlrgo lnfotmltlonl

E ocaan oulfall

E othsr/Rcusc

NPDES Permit Numbcr:

Oth.r PcmitTYPâ:

Aflcctcd W.torbodl.tr lü¡t¡rtodv l{¡tt¡

Prlmary lmpactod:

Othcr lmpaotrd :

Prolcct lmprovemonüfn¡lntcnlnco of Wltcr Qutllty:

a, Coiltdbutcs towatrr qudlv NolAppllcåblc

b, Allorv3 hc systam to Malnt¡ln Compllrncc'

o. Alfôctcd wstrrbody l! NotApplþablc

d, Allows ûìc ryst€m to tddrca3..,.,.,. E Exi3l¡no TMDL

Olh.r U.il ¡nd Oütcoltlo. (scþct¡d):

lnfra8truc-turc lmProvemcnt

W¡tàr R6urc/Râcyclln g/Conacrvaüon

Commontr:

0,0000m9d

E wc{and E surfacs Watcr

E No change I No Dirdiargr

Ef No ¡¡PDES Pcrmlt

Othcr P€mlt Numbcr:

W.LrbodvlD

E Pro¡gdgd TMDL

Pðtictlon:

E Estuary/CoastålBay

E Eliû{natcaDlschargc

ff Groundwat¡r

E Hepsu¿y

s!¡lLltb&rÞeduo

Ef Warrsnso Mrnagomont Plrn

Re¡to'rüonl
Prlmary

Pdmary

E LandAppllcalion

El s.ason¡l O¡lchargo

Rcollvlno lfrtorùodr

Pagr I of I st28t201a

40



State of Utah

GARY R. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCER J. COX
Lieutenønt Governor

THROUGH:

Department ot
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Utah Water Quality Board

Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson

Walter L. Baker
Executive Secretary

MEMORANDUM

TO

FROM: Emily Cantón
Administrative Services Manager

DATE: April 15,2016

SUBJECT: Request for Public Comment on the FY 2016Intended Use Plan & Project
Priority List

The Division of V/ater Quality is requesting approval from the Utah V/ater Quality Board to go to
public comment for feedback regarding the FY 2016 Intended Use Plan (IUP) and Project Priority
List (PPL).

As a condition of CWSRF funding, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency requires that the
State of Utah provide an annual IUP and PPL. The IUP identifies both long- and short-term goals
and addresses specific program requirements such as additional subsidy, green project reserve,
and proportionality of state match. The PPL shows current projects ranked using criteria like
project need, potential improvement, and population affected. However, due to the dynamic
nature of wastewater projects, the documents will be updated on an ongoing basis throughout the
fiscal year. The V/ater Quality Board will be apprised of these updates by way of the Financial
Status Report, the Project Priority List, and feasibility reports.

The Division of Water Quality will publish a notification in the newspaper to advertise the IUP
and PPL and will also send notif,rcation to interested parties. Staff will post both documents on
the Division of Water Quality's website for public review and comment.

Following the public comment period, the IUP and PPL will be submitted to EPA as part of the
2 0 1 6 CV/SRI C apital ization Grant application.

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870. Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (801) 903-3978
www.deq.ulah.gov

Printed on 1000/o recycled paper

41



STATE OF UTAH
CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND
INTENDED USE PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR

2016

42



Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION

PROGRAM OPERATIONS

EXTENDED FINANCING TERMS

ADDITIONAL SU BSIDIZATION

GREEN PROJECT RESERVE

PROGRAM ASSURANCES

FY16 CWSRF PROJECT FUNDING

IONG-TERM GOATS

SHORT-TERM GOALS

FY16 UTAH WASTEWATER LOAN PROGRAM

FY16 HARDSH¡P GRANT FUNDING

PAYMENT SCHEDUTE

ATTACHMENT: Cash Flow Projections

3

3

4

4

4

4

5

5

5

9

9

11

I

2

43



{NTROÞUCT'TCIN
As required under Sections 606(c) and 610(b) of the Clean Water Act, the State of Utah has
prepared an Intended Use Plan [Uf¡ for the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF)
program. The purpose of the IUP is to facilitate the negotiation process for the Fiscal year 2016
CWSRF Capitalization Grant agreement. This IUP outlines the short-term and long-term goals
of the program and proposes a schedule of payment between the Department of Environmental
Quality - Division of Water Quality and the Environmental Protection Agency - Region 8. This
document also describes the intended uses for: the State Revolving Fund (SRF), the Utah
Wastewater Loan Fund (UWLF) and the Hardship Grant Funds (HGFs). All data provided in the
2016 IUP are projections of funding for the listed projects. Ultimately, the Utah Water euality
Board will determine loan amounts and fînancing terms as projects are presented for
authorization.

The CWSRF is a financial assistance program that provides low-cost financing for treatment
workso sewerage systems, storm water projects, decentralized systems, and nonpoint source
projects. The operation of Utah's CWSRF program is coordinated betweên the Utah Water
Quality Board (the Board) and the Department of Environmental Quality - Division of V/ater
Quality. Projects financed through the State Revolving Fund may receive funding from the
following sources: (a) SRF Capitalization Grants; (b) SRF loan repayments; and (c) State
matching funds. Occasionally, an SRF-eligible project will be financed through the Utah
Wastewater Loan Program or Hardship Grant Funds. If this occurs, the project may be removed
from the SRF Project Priority List. Similarly, if an SRF-eligible project does not proceed, it may
be removed from this list. The Intended Use Plan includes any project listed on the Fy 2016
Project Priority List as well as any unanticipated projects that may be added during the year.
Projects are listed on the Project Priority List prior to being presented to the Water Quality Board
for authorization. Projects will be considered for funding according to their priority and
readiness to proceed.

EÞROGR.AM TPER.ATTO¡{S
Since its inception in 1989, Utah's CWSRF program has received appropriations from the
federal government through capitalization grants. For FY16, Utah estimates its capitalization
grant award will be approximately $7,200,000.

In addition to federal dollars, The Department of Environmental Quality - Division of Water
Quality is required to provide a twenty percent (20%) state match. Utah has met the state match
requirement by using money from the Utah Wastewater Loan Fund GfWLF). Revenues into the
UWLF are comprised of principal repayments from state loans and from state sales taxes. For
FY16, Utah anticipates receiving its full measure of sales tax dollars, which is $3,587,500. The
entire 20Yo state matching amount will be used toward eligible project costs before draws are
made from the capitalization grant. Once the requirement is met, draws will be made from the
federal letter of credit (LOC) as a 100% federal share.

The Department of Environmental Quality - Division of Water Quality will use SRF
adminishative funds of up to $400,000 for costs associated with administering the program. In
addition, loan origination fees, equal to lo/o of the principal loan amount, are charged to loan
recipients. That revenue may also be used for program administration expenses. The Division of
Water Quality estimates that $750,000 will be collected from loan origination fees by the end of

J

44



Fiscal Year 2016.

4

45



EXTENÐED FINANCING TERMS
As of July 1, 2015, the Utah Water Quality Board has provided extended financing agreements
to eight SRF recipients: Bear Lake SSD, Nibley City, Fairview City, Hooper City, Stockton
Town, Mona City, Elwood Town, and Eureka City. The Division of Water Quality estimates
that the long term impact of extended financing on the SRF program is less than a lolo revolving
level reduction over 60 years. This estimate does not include an adjustment for inflation.

In cases of extreme hardship, the maximum affordable loan amount may not provide sufficient
capital to cover project costs. In these cases, the Board would be requested to provide a hardship
grant funds to make these projects feasible. Extended-term financing can increase the loan
amount that a community qualifies for under the l.4Yo median adjusted gross household income
(MAGD affordability guideline. The extended terms also benefît the SRF program by replacing
an award of grant dollars with additional loan repayments, albeit in years 2I-30.

ADDITTONAL SUESIDIZATTCIN
The FY16 capitalization grant allows states to provide additional subsidization in the form of
principal forgiveness and negative interest loans. Minimum and maximum additional
subsidization amounts will be outlined in the programmatic terms and conditions of the award.
The Water Quality Board uses principal forgiveness agreements as its mechanism for awarding
additional subsidization.

Additional subsidy may be provided to disadvantaged communities, communities addressing
water-efficiency or energy-efficiency goals, communities mitigating storm water runoff, or to
enconrage sustainability. For the Water Quality Board to qualifu a community as disadvantaged,
the estimated annual cost of sewer service must exceed 1A% of the MAGI. Currently, two
projects have been identified as disadvantaged: Eureka City and Francis City. However, the
Water Quality Board may authorize principal forgiveness to additional projects presented for
authorization during the year.

GR.EEN PATO.TE CT R.ESEITVE
The FY16 capitalization grant allocation requires that, to the extent there are sufficient eligible
projects applications, not less than l0% of the SRF funds shall be used for projects that address
green infrastructure, water or energy efficiency improvements, or other environmentally
innovative activities. The State of Utah will meet this objective by identiffing projects that meét
green infrastructure requirements and providing funding, in whole or in part, as they proceed to
construction.

PROGR,AM .ASSURANCES
The State of Utah must comply with its Operation Agreement with EPA and Utah Administrative
Code" R-317-102, Utah Wastewater State Revolving Fund (SRF). Assurances include:

o Section602(a)-EnvironmentalReviews
o Section 602(bx3)-Certify binding commitments within one year
o Section 602(bx4)-Certiff expeditious and timely expenditures
o Section 602(bx5)-First use for enforceable requirements

5

46



The Division of Water Quality will complete the one-page worksheet through the Clean Benefits
Reporting database for all binding commitments in the quarter that they are made.

FY16 C\rySRF PROJruCT FIINDING
Eligible projects to be funded by the SRF include loans closed with remaining draws, authorized

loans, and anticipated loans. Loans closed with remaining draws are projects that are currently

under construction. Authorized loans are projects that have been authorizedby the Utah Water

Quality Board and are in the design phase. Anticipated loans are projects that are in the

beginning stages of planning.

Funding through the SRF can include federal dollars from the capitalization grant awards,

principal repayments, interest payments, and investment fund interest eamings. Figure 1 shows

the proposed projects that are expected to be funded from the Clean Water SRF. Projects must

meet specific programmatic requirements including federal cross cutters and "super cross-

cutters," Davis-Bacon wages, American Iron and Steel (AIS), NEPA-like environmental review,

Single Audit Act, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE), and Architectural and Engineering

Services procurement.

As determined by the Utah Water Quality Board, SRF loan recipients may be charged a hardship

grant assessment in lieu of interest. Upon collection, the hardship grant assessment will be

placed into the Federal Hardship Grant Fund. If a hardship grant assessment is derived from a

loan funded directly by EPA Capitalization Grant loans (1" Round), the assessment shall be used

for purposes identified in 40 CFR Part 3t.25. If a hardship grant assessment is derived from a

loan funded by SRF loan repayments (2'd Round), the assessment may be used to provide grants

to communities for projects that are economically unfeasible without grant assistance.

I-ONG-TERIVT GO.A.LS
1. Provide a peÍnanent funding source for water quality construction projects that supplements a

community's own resources andlor other funding sources.

2. Distribute SRF funds to projects with the highest water quality and infrastructure needs by
evaluating and prioritizing proposed projects throughout the state.

3. Support EPA's Sustainability Policy by balancing a community's economic and water quality
needs with the perpetuity of the SRF program.

4. Assist communities with all phases of a project, including sufficient planning, project design,

environmental work, and construction.

SHORT.TERM GOALS
1. Present eligible projects to the Water Quality Board for authorization by increasing the profile
of the SRF program as a potential funding source and by assisting communities through the

application and award process.

2. Collaborate with other agencies (i.e. Utah Permanent Community Impact Board, U.S.

Department of Agriculture Rural Development, and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers) in order to

sufficiently fund projects.

3. Solicit and fund eligible nonpoint source and storm water projects'

6

47



4. Provide funding, equal to at least ten percent (10%) of the capitalization award, for recycled
water and water reuse projects.

7

48



Figure l,: FY16 List of SRF Projects

FY{6 ãJTAF{ W"AST"EW"Å"TER LTAN PRTGR,AEã
The Utah Wastewater Loan program is a state-funded loan program similar to the SRF. Revenue

for the Utah Wastewater Loan program is derived from sales tax dollars and principal

8

Loan Recipient Permit
Number

Needs Category Assistance
Amount

Interest
Rate

Term
(Yrs)

Additional
Subsidy
Amount

Green
Project
Reserve
Amount

Binding
Commitmen
t

Loans Closed with Draws
Eureka City ur0024601 IV(a) -New Collector

Sewers
$1,300,000 0% 30 9244,0r9 $0 I|ydar 2015

Mar 2015

Logan City ur0021920 II - Advanced
'Wastewater Treatment

$70,000,000 0.1s% 20 $0 $o Ill4iar 2016

Loans
Bear Lake SSD nla IV(a) -New Collector

Sewers
$2,000,000 UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

$2,000,000$495,000200%$4,300,000

$8,000,000

$8,000,000

$6,900,000

$30,000,000

$13,000,000

$8,000,000

$1,000,000

I - Secondary
Wastewater Treatrnent

I - Secondary
Wastewater Treatment

I - Secondary
'Wastewater 

Treatment

II - Advanced
W¿stewater Treatrnent

II - Advanced
'Wastewater Treatment

I - Secondary
Wastewater Treatment

I * Secondary
Wastewater Treatment

I - Secondary
Wastewater Treatrnent

nla

ur0020966

ur0020893

ur0020427

UTOO2T717

ur0020249

ur0020109

nla

Francis City

Kamas City

Morgan City

Payson City

Provo City

Salem City

Spanish Fork City

Town of Tropic

49



repayments. Monies may be authorized in the form of loans or interest-rate buy downs.

Projects eligible for funding through the Utah Wastewater Loan program have been divided into
three categories: closed loans with remaining draws, authorized loans, and anticipated loans.
Closed loans with remaining draws are projects that have held loan closing and are currently
under construction. Authorized loans are those projects which have received authorization from
the Utah Water Quality Board, but have not yet held loan closing and are still in the planning or
design phase. Anticipated loans are those projects that may be presented to the Utah Quality
Board for authorization in the next fiscal year.

Please refer to Figure 2 for a list of proposed projects to be funded from the Utah Wastewater
Loan
Fund.

Figure 2: FY16 List of UWLF Projects

F'Vã 6 ããAåÌBSF{{P GRANT' F'UNÐTNG
The Hardship Grant Funds receive revenue from hardship grant assessment fees charged in lieu
of an interest rate on certain SRF loans, interest payments charged on UWLF loans, and
investment fund interest earnings.

The State of Utah provides hardship grants for several types of projects. First, hardship grant
funds may be authorized as planning advances or grants and design advances. Advances are
repaid once construction funding has been secured through a loan closing. Second, funds may be

9

Loan Recipient Assistance Amount Interest
Rate

Term
(Yrs)

Binding
Commitment

Loan Closed w/ Remaining Draws

Helper City $2,314,000 0% 30 Oct2015

Long Valley Sewer
Improvement District

$1,150,000 0% 30 Oct2014

Munay City s2,626,000 25% 20 June2012

Price River Water ID $600,000 I% 20 Apr 2015

Authorized Loans

Eagle Mountain City $490,000 I% 20 Unknown

Anticipated Loans

Moab City $10,450,000 UNKNOWN

Duchesne City $250,000 UNKNOWN

Wellington City $1,500,000 UNKNOWN

50



awarded as hardship construction grants to entities that may not otherwise be able to afford to
complete an eligible project. The Water Quality Board may consider authorizing a hardship
grant when the estimated annual cost of sewer service exceeds l.4Yo of the local MAGI. Third,
hardship grants may be awarded to entities for non-point source projects that improve water
quality, including water quality studies and educational outreach efforts. Projects eligible for
Hardship Grant Funds are added to the list once authorization has been received from the Board.

Please refer to Figure 3 for a list of proposed projects to be funded from the Hardship Grant

Funds.

Figure 3: FY15 List of Hardship Grant Projects

Recipient Assistance Amount Type

Hardship Grants

Big Plains 38,000 Planning Grant

Duchesne City 608,000 Construction Grant

Eagle Mountain City (White Hills) 580,000 Construction Grant

Emigration Sewer Improvement District 60,000 Planning Grant

Eureka City 646,000 Construction Grant

Francis City 1,875,000 Construction Grant

Kamas City 100,000 Planning Advance

Stonegate 221,000 Construction Grant

Summit County - Interceptor Project 200,000 Planning Advance

Tooele County 95,000 Planning Grant

Wellington City 32,000 Planning Advance

Non-Point Source Grants

DEQ - Ammonia Criteria 75,000 NPS Grant

DEQ - Willard Spur Study 113,326 NPS Grant

DEQ - Nitrogen Transformation Study 150,000 NPS Grant

DEQ - San Juan River Monitoring 200,000 NPS Grant

Great Salt Lake Advisory Council 339,4r8 NPS Grant

Gunnison Inigation Company 48,587 NPS Grant

UACD 47,394 NPS Grant

Utah Department of Agriculture 717,351 NPS Grant

FYI2 - FY16 Remaining Payments r,569,04r Various NPS Grants

10

51



I
2

J

PAYMÐNT SCHEÐUI.E
Utah's Clean Water SRF has met "first use" requirements of Section 602(bX5). SRF funds will
be dishibuted using the method, criteria, and eligible activities that are outlined in Section R-
3I7'I0I and 102 of the Utah Administrative Code. The methods and criteria provide affordable
assistance as well as maximum benefit to the long-term viability of the fund.

If the dollar amount of projects in the FY 2016 Intended Use Plan exceeds the actual amount of
funds available during the planning period, one of the following may occur:

Projects listed may not be funded.
Projects may be funded using available credit enhancement techniques.
Projects may need to be delayed until funds are available.

Please see the attached Cash Flow Projections for the detail of revenue and expenses for the State
Revolving Fund, Utah Wastewater Loan Fund, and Hardship Grant Funds.

U:\DIRECTOR\McaseVUP\FY 20 I 6 IUP.doc

11

52



LOAN FUNDS FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS

Cash Flow Projections -

STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF)

Grant Funds Available
FY14 Award - Remaining Balance

FY15 Award - Remaining Balance

FY16 Award (estimate)

2070 State Match Requirement for FY15 & FY16 Awards

Total Capitalization Gøtt Funds Avaitabte

General Obligations
DWQ Administrative Costs

Loans Closed w/ Remaining Draws

Eureka City

Francis City

Authorized Loans
None at this time

Anticipated Loans
Payson City

Salem City

Fork

SRF "Second Round" Funds Available
Beginning Balance

lnterest Earnings (0.670)

Loan Repayments

Total'Seænd Round' Funds Available

Loans Glosed w/ Remaining Draws

Logan City

Authorized Loans
None at this time

Anticipated Loans
Bear Lake SSD

Kamas City

Morgan City

Provo City

Town of

CURRENT

FUND

STATUS Apr-June 2017 July-Sept 2017 Oct-Dec 2017 Jan-Mar 2018

$ (100,000) $ (100,000) $ (100,000) $

6,613,735

ù

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ 6,813,7353,6,91

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

735

ru;

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

ü

$

$

$

$

$ 6,613,735

(100,000)

6,713,735

6,913,

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

ü

$

$

$

$

$

- $ (30,000,000)

50,395,024

75,593

4,711,189

55,181,805

59,1 11,025 $

88,667 $

1,195,332 $

60,395,024 $

(10,000,000) $ (10

-$

67,035,962 $

100,554 $

1,974,509 $

69,111,025 $

(10,000,000) $

-$

$ 73,197,944 $

$ 109,797 $

$ 3,728,221 $

$ 77,035,962 $

$ (10,000,000) $

$$

(8,000,000)

(8,000,000)

757

Apr-June 2016 July-Sept 20'16 Oct-Dec 2016 Jan-Mar 2017

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

0$ $

0$ $

0 $ 7,500,000 $

0 $ 1,500,000 $

113,735$ 27,013,735 $ 26,913,735

26,913,735

$

$

$

18,013,735

(100,000) $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$$

I,

Þ

$

$

(6,e00,000)

(13,000,000)

(400,000)

(638,000)

19,251,735 $ 1

(100,000) $ (100,000) $

-$
_q

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

(2,000,000)

$

$

(1 0,000,000)

78,394,497

117,592

4,685,856

83,197,944

88,639,136 $

132,959 $
1,622,402 $

90,394,497 $

(10,000,000) $

-$

95,675,022 $

143,513 $
1,951,601 $

97,770,136 $

$ (9,131,000) $

$$

$ 91,965,561 $

$ 137,948 $

$ 3,571 ,513 $

$ 95,675,022 $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

2,049,381

7,324,000

7,01 1,000

2,867,354

19,251,

91,965,561

91,965,561

$

$

$

$

$

$

Round"

printed 4/18/2016

53



LOAN FUNDS FINANGIAL PROJECTIONS

Utah Wastewater Loan Fund (UWLF)
CURRENT

FUND

STATUS

UWLF Beginning Balance

Sales Tax Revenue

Loan Repayments

Total Funds Avaílable

General Obligations
20% State Match Transfer to SRF

DWQ Administrative Expenses (TMDL, etc.)

Loans Closed w/ Remaining Drauæ

Helper City

Munay City

Authorized Loans

Eagle Mountain City

Anticipated Loans
Duchesne City

Moab City

Wdlington City

Total Funds

7

Jan-Mar 2018oct-Dec 20172017AprJune 2017

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

(339,525)(339,525)(339,525)

000),500(1

$

$

$

$

$

$

8,709,232

896,875

704,080

10,310,r87

6,581,099 $

896,875 $
506,433 $

7,984,407 $

$ 6,068,345 $

$ 896,875 $
$ 1,455,404 $

$ 8,420,624 $

7,644,882 $

896,875 $
507,000 $

9,048,757 $

-$
(33e,525) $

1

2016 Oct-Dec 2016 Jan-Mar 20172016

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

(4e0,000) $

$

$ (339,525)(339,525)(339,525)(339,525)

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

4,774,915

896,875

736,080

6,¿107,870

$

$(1
$

$ (1,157,000) $

$ (1,110,000) $

(250,000)

0,405,000)

14,446,565 $

896,875 $
426,000 $

15,769,M0 $

13,909,882 $
896,875 $
469,333 $

15,276,090 $

$ 14,882,520 $

$ 896,875 $

$ 737,012 $
$ 16,516,407 $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

17,749,874

17,749,874

(2,867

prlnred 4/!8/20!6
54



CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS.

Hardship Grant Funds

Federal HGF Beginning Balance

Hardship Grant Assessment Fees

State HGF Beginning Balance

lnterest Earnings

lnterest Earnings from UWLF

UWLF lnlerest Payments

Hardship Advance Repayments

Total Hadship GnnWF Funds Available

Project 0bli gations/Authorizations

DWQ-Central Utah Public Health Dept - Planning Grant

Eagle Mountain City - White Hills - Construction Grant

Emigration Sewer lmprovement Dist - Planning Grant

Eureka City - Construction Grant

Francis City - Construction Grant

Tooele County - Planning Grant

Wdlington City - Planning Advance

Planned Projects

Big Plains - Planning Grant

Duchesne City - Construction Grant

Kamas City - Planning Advance

Stonegate - Construction Grant

N PS Project Obligations/Authorizations

Gunnison lnigation Company

DEQ - Willard Spur Study

Utah Department of Agriculture

DEQ - Great Salt Lake Advisory Council

UACD

DEQ - Ammonia Crieteria

DEQ - Nitrogen Transformation Study

DEQ - San Juan River Monitoring

FY 2012 - Remaining Payments

FY 2013 - Remaining Payments

FY 2014 - Remaining Payments

FY 2015 - Remaining Payments

FY 2016 - Remaining Payments

FY 2017 Allocation

FY 2018 Allocation

Total

GRANT FUNDS FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS

AprJune 2016 2016 OctDec 2016 Jan-Mal 2017

CURRENT

FUND

STATUS 2017 7 oct-Dec 2017 Jan-Mat2018

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

ü

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

a

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

ü

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

180,346

ü

$

$
a

$

$

$

$

$

$

ü

(99r,783)

8,S5;
103,497

(879,4271

409,454

7,530

48,667

8,217

6,889

203,074

1 0,1 90

33,132

(457,434)

(1,000,000)

860,865

(457,43/.)

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

5,272

43,257_

(1,150,000)

$

$

$

$

$

$

ü

$

$

$

$

$

ü

ô

ô

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

156,209

,875,000)(1

,000,000)

97

,000)

9,645

930,

,573,692

(22

7 2,

c

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

(608,000)

(100,000)

402,201

5,664

16,266

53,335

4,253,487

(580,000)

(646,000)

(60,000)

(e5,000)

(38,000)

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

3,041

17,362

108,31 I
26,625

177,396

(4B,587)

(1 13,326)

(717,351)

(33e,418)

(47,394)

(75,000)

(150,000)

(200,000)

(59,540)

(56,769)

(227,101)

(404,01 8)

(895,167)

c

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

(50,000) $

-$

5,629,539

800,290

6,429,829

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Total

Grant Funds

printed 4/18/2016

55



State of Utah
Wastewater Project Assistance Program

Project Priority List

Plennino

Plenn¡no
Plannino

Plann¡no

Des¡qn

Desion
Des¡on

Des¡on

Construction

Construc{ion

Desiqn
Construc'tion
Desiqn
Construct¡on

Construction
Planninq

60
20
60
40
60
60
60
20
40
60
60
40
0

60
4Q

40

10
7
2
6
I
I
10
6
3
2
8
2
1

2
7
2

39
4E
40
24
0
5
0
18
0
7
0
1

t

0
13
0

35

50
70
40
50
50
40
35
50
40
t0
10

70
10
10
10

1s9
145
142
120
118
106
105
94
83
79
7A
7A
76
72
70
52

x
x
x

x
x
x
x
x
x
x
x

x
x

Price River Water lmprovement District

Granoer-Hunter Imorovemenl D¡str¡ct
White Hills - Eaole Mountain

Duchesne City

Coalville City

Frenc¡s C¡tu
Payson City

Looan C¡tv

Salem City
Helper City

Stoneoate

Moab City
Eureka Citv

Lonq Vallev Sewer lmorovement District
Murrav Citv
Wellinqton Citv

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
I
9
10

11 (Tie)

'13

14
15
16

4h8/201672:3LPM
56



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Execative Direclor

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Direclor

Application Number:
Date Received:
Presented to WQB:

WATER QUALITY BOARD
FEASIBILITY REPORT FOR HARDSHIP PLANNING GRANT

AUTHORIZATION

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson

Walter L. Baker
Executive Secretary

April 1" 2016
April27.2016

APPLICANT:

PRE SIDING OFFICIAL/CONTACT:

TREASURER/RECORDER:

CONTACT PERSON:

CONSULTING ENGINEER:

CITY ATTORNEY:

Big Plains Water & Sewer Special Service District
1777 Meadowlark Drive
Apple Valley, Utah 84737
Telephone: (435)-877 -1190,

Harold Merritt, Chairman

Neil Duncan, Secretary

Curtis Nielson, Engineer

Rod Mills, P.E.
Ensign Engineering & Land Surveying
1870 N. Main Street, Suite 104
Cedar City, Utah 84721
Telephone: (435) 865-1453

Gary Kuhlmann
Turner & Kuhlmann
107 South 1470 East, Suite 105
St. George, Utah 84790
Telephone: (435) 656-6156

Chamberlain Associates
225 North 100 East
Richfield, UT 84701
Telephone: (43 5) 496-4461

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT 841 l4-4g70

Telephone (801) 903-3978. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (801) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on 1000á recyoled paper

BOND COTINSEL

57



APPLICANT'S REOUEST:

BigPlainsWater&SewerSpecialServiceDistrictisrequestinga@inthe
amount of t!!.M to develop a wastewater management plan for the two communities served by the

Dishict Apple Valley and Cedar Pointe.

58



I
{

I

Big Plains

Water & Sewer

APPLTCANT'S LOCATION

Big Plains Water & Sewer Special Service District is located approximately 50 miles south of Cedar
City and 30 miles east of St. George.

o *û
-o

t r -ñitrñ
,

*'tl

.(,

k+

t
ul^tl

^!rl{r¡
15¡-

Map Data @ 2016 Google

PROJECT NEED

Big Plains Water & Sewer Special Service District was formed in 2011 with the combination of
two water companies: Cedar Pointe and Apple Valley Water Companies. Wastewater from both
communities is currently disposed using onsite systems that are not managed by the District.

Growth and plans for subdivision development in the District have raised concerns over
protection of groundwater quality, particularly in Apple Valley where good water is in short
supply and found only in the upper (shallow) aquifer. The 1997 V/ashington County 'Water

Conservancy District county-wide study (known as theooHAL study") established septic density
guidelines for Apple Valley (5 to 7 acres per ERU) but not for Cedar Pointe which ii
hydrologically separated and different. The District needs to understand how to apply these or
other guidelines to the expected growth in these communities and then develop plani for its long-
term management of wastewater.

59



PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The purpose of the proposed engineering study is to develop community wastewater information

and 
-engineering 

recommendations that will guide community development decisions and

establish the need and direction for wastewater management in the District. The project scope is

as follows.

I. Project Technical Data Development
il. Water Quality and Public Health Risks Analysis
ilI. Environmental Review
IV. Altematives Analysis

a. Onsite and Alternate SYstems

b. Regionalization
c. Hybrid Options
d. Lagoon Treatment

V. Engineering Report

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE:

The project will be completed by September 2016.

COST ESTIMATE:

Data Development
Risk Analysis
Environmental Review

$

$

$

$

$

9,600
4,700
4,500

17,200
2,000

Total $ 38,000

The Median Adjusted Gross Income (MAGD in Apple Valley is $32,468, which is 77 percent of

the statewide average. For the zip code the MAGI is $35,479 and 85 percent of the statewide

average.

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION:

This project is being presented as a request for planning grant authorization to the 
'Water 

Quality

Board. The District does not currently provide sewer services or have sewer revenue with which

to repay these funds nor and it is likely that aconstruction loan will result from the project. Staff

has had detailed discussions with the District and its engineer about this project and is supportive

of the need for an engineering evaluation that will address growth, groundwater protection, and

the need for wastewater management that will responsibly protect water resources in a regional

sense, consistent with the HAL study objectives. Staff has reviewed and discussed the financial

position of the District and has concluded that the County has no reserve capacity with which to

60



conduct the project absent grant assistance. Staff recommends the Board authorize the amount
requested as a hardship planning grant to assist the District in completing these planning efforts.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. The Division of Water Quality must approve the engineering agreement and plan of study
before the advance will be executed.

2. This Planning Advance is a grant and will not be repaid.

61



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Execative Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

uú
Water Quality Board

Myron E. Bateman, Chair
Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair

Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson

Walter L. Baker
Executive Secretary

Application Number:
Date Received: Amended April 7. 2016
Presented to WQB: April27.2016

WATER QUALITY BOARD
FEASIBILITY REPORT FOR WASTETI/ATER TREATMENT PROJECT

AIITHO TION

Moab City
217 East Center Street
Moab, Utah84532

PRESIDING OFFICIAL: Mayor David Sakrison

Rachel Stenta, City Recorder

APPLICANT:

TREASURER/RECORDER:

CONSULTING ENGINEER: Jeff Beckman
Bowen, Collins & Associates, Inc.
Draper, UT 84020
Telephone: (801) 495-2224

BOND COUNSEL: Fred Philpot
Lewis Young, Robertson & Burningham, Inc.
41 North Rio Grande Street, Ste. 101
Salt Lake City, UT 84101
Telephone (80 I ) 596-0700

APPLICANT'S REOUEST:

Moab City is requesting a 20 years term construction loan from the Utah \ilater Quality
Board in the amount of $10.400.000 to construct a new rvastewater treatment plant.

195 North 1950'West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4g70

Telephone (801) 903- 3978 . Fax (801) 536-4301. T.D.D. (S0l) 903-3978

,,,,,"i#ilíTi',i!rrilo,",
62



APPLICANT'S LOCATION:

Moab City is located in Grand County (south eastern region of Utah) east of the Colorado River.

Arches National Park, Canyonlands National Park and Deadhorse Point State Park are all with

30 miles of Moab City.

ANT'

PROJECT NEED:

The Moab City wastewater treatment plant (V/WTP) was originally constructed in the 1950s to

provide primary treatment of the Moab area domestic wastewater. Secondary treatment trickling

irlt.tr wère added in 1967. Additional modifications have been completed over the life of the

plant with the latest expansion being completed in1996. Today, the City's WWTP provides

iegional service to Moab City, Grand Water & Sewer Service Agency (GWSSA), and septage

haulers. In the future, the new WWTP must also accommodate loads received from the planned

Utah State University Extension campus (USU) and San Juan Spanish Valley Special Services

District (SJSVSSD).

Area wastewater treatment and disposal needs have been met by the WWTP since the beginning.

Population growth, and increased recreation and tourist visitation to nearby national and state

Proposed

WWTP Site

Moab

GU'SSA

Servire
Ared

Arches Nålional PËrk,.-
vis¡torcenter& P6rk.- Y

@

ñ

@
Pa'/¡.

63



parks and lands, have produced organic loadings that exceed the WV/TP's capacity, resulting in
a number of treatment performance limitations, discharge permit parameter exceedances, and
odor complaints. In spite of much effort to overcome these problems with engineered and
operational solutions, several permit violations have occurred.

Moab City's V/WTP plant accepts approximately 1.5 million gallons of hauled (septage) waste
per year. Much of this waste is derived from nearby National and State Park facilities; however,
as the only publically owned mechanical WWTP in the entire southern quarter of the state, it has
been the most reliable (available) point for legal disposal of residential and commercial septage
from an area well beyond its City and County boundaries. The characteristics of septage matõ it
difficult and expensive to treat.

Moab City's willingness to accept septage regionally benefits the state because affordable
disposal contributes to better management of onsite wastewater systems which, in turn reduces
the number of failed systems. Failed onsite systems are a public health hazardand a nonpoint
source (NPS) thteat to water quality. Accepting septage has contributed to the treatment
capacity, performance, and operational challenges of the plant.

Septage receipt facilities, biological treatment, and sludge management components of the
V/WTP need to be upgraded to ensure full compliance with the City's discharge permit. Several
other components are 50 years old, have exceeded their useful life, and need replacement to
establish reliable service.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Moab City and its engineering consultant prepared a Wastewater Treatment Facilities Master
Plan in 2015 that evaluated altematives to address problems with aging infrastructure, treatment
performance, and growth. Altematives evaluated included taking no action, upgrading existing
facilities, and constructing a new WWTP. The recommended alternative is to build a new
mechanical TI/WTP on raw land that is adjacent to the existing facility. The proposed facility will
incorporate new headworks and septage receiving station, a sequencing batch reactor (SBR)
secondary treatment process, effluent equalization, ultraviolet light (UV) disinfection, biosolids
holding and dewatering, and associated infrastructure. The existing V/WTP will be demolished
following the new construction.

The proposed WWTP will treat an average daily flow rate of 1.5 MGD with an annual average
daily BOD concentration of 345 mglL. The plant capacity was established to accommodate the
20-year planning period loads from Moab City, GWSSA, SJSVSSD, USU, and area hauled
wastes. The facility will be designed to produce effluent quality that consistently meets Utah
secondary standards, a total phosphorus concentration of 1.0 mg/L and a total nitrogen
concentration of 10 mg/L.

In addition to the Facilities Plan, the City and its consultants have completed a geotechnical
evaluation of the proposed project site and are finishing up two necessary studies: Cost of
Services (COS) study and an Environmental Assessment (EA). The geotechnical evaluation
indicates that the site soils are suitable and groundwater is manageable during and after
construction. Work on the COS study was applied in updating the City's progressive rate

64



structure for both residential and commercial users. New user fees have been adopted by the

City. The EA has established, with the general concurrence of the State Historical Preservation

Officer (SHPO), the mitigation requirements for protection of historic and archaeological

resources for the two sites. Other environmental (cross-cutting) issues, such as for rehabilitation

of the outfall pipeline, are being addressed and are expected to be resolved within the remainder

of the design period.

POSITION ON PROJECT PRIORITY LIST:

This project is ranked No. 4 of 16 projects on the 
'Wastewater Treatment Project Priority List.

POPULATION GROWTH:

The population of Moab City is projected to grow at an annual rate of t.l%by the Govemor's

Office of Planning and Budget. Growth in GWSSA is estimated tobe2 percent. Current

populations and associated effective residential units (ERUs) are shown in the table below.

The hauled waste ERUs are included in the Moab City ERUs

PUBLIC PAIITICIPATION AìiD DEMONSTIU\TION OII PUBLIC ST]PPORT:

Moab City and GWSSA have held several public meetings regarding the treatment plant project.

The community has expressed strong support for the project throughout this process. Moab City

Council has adopted and implemented a sewer fee structure that increased residential and

commercial service fees in preparation for funding the project. GV/SSA has also increased its

rates.

Moab City and GV/SSA have worked closely to update their existing Interlocal Agreement for

treatment of wastewater delivered by GWSSA to Moab's WWTP. The framework of the

Interlocal Agreement has been established in a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between

the two parties that, among other things, establishes a date certain for completion of the

Interlocãl Agreement. The MOU was undergoing final review at this writing. Additional public

meetings with be required for facility plan adoption and bonding once funding is authorized.

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE:

The planned schedule for implementation of the Moab City WWTP construction project is as

follows:

WQB Introduction

WQB Funding Authorization:

Facility Plan Approval:

Issue Construction Permit

Jvne24,2015

April27,2016

I|l4ay 2016

September 2016

Moab City GWSSA Hauled Waste Total

2014 Population 5,140 5,550 10,690

ERUs 5,467 2,503 2,300' 7,790

65



Bid Opening

Complete Construction , May 2018

APPLICANT'S CURRENT USER CHARGE:

The2ll4median adjusted gross income (MAGI) for Moab City is S3l,g22,which is 24 iercent
lower that the state average of $41,923.

The City has implemented user fee increases in anticipation of the WWTP project. In 2013, user
fees were increased 5 percent and in June 2015, residential rates were increased an average bill
of $16.90 per month to $20.28 per month (about 20 percent). Commercial rates were similarly
increased to about 526.12 per month. Grand Water & Sewer Service Agency also raised their
rates in this timeframe, resulting in the current rate shown below.

Moab Residential: $12.00/month + 91.40/1,000 gal. winter water use
Moab Commercial: $15.90/month + $1.55/1,000 gal. winter water use
Moab Septage Tipping Fee: $0.14lgal. (planned))
GV/SSA: $27.2Dlmonth; commercial varies

Moab City uses a graduated rate schedule to support conservation efforts and reduce wastewater
loadings to the WWTP.

COST ESTIMATE:

The estimated cost of the proposed V/V/TP project is outlined in the following table. Staff
prepared a static cost model for this project that is attached.

Item Moab City
Contribution

X'unded Project
Cost

Legal/Bonding $ 50"000
DWQ Loan Origination $ 104,000
Engineering - Plannine $ 47,000
Engineering - Design $ 657,000
Engineerine - CMS $ 700,000
Site
ROW

Prep./Property & $ 800,000

Construction $ 9,150,000
Contingency $ 996,000
Total $ 1,504,000 $ 11,000,000

Project Cost $ 12,504,000

The cost model shows a significant increase in operations and maintenance (O&M) costs for
sewer service (treatment and collections). These higher costs are due to two principal factors.
First, in conjunction with replacing the V/V/TP, the City has implemented a sewer upgrade and
repair program that has added $425,000 per year to the cost of managing its se\ryers. These

December 2016

66



sewers were constructed 50 to 60 years ago and have many serious problems. At this increased

level of funding, the City can restore about one or two miles of sewer per yeat. They have 34

miles. Second, the new WV/TP is technologically more advanced than the existing plant and will
require more skilled labor to operate and maintain. This new system will also require

significantly more electricity than the current plant to achieve the desired capabilities for
advanced treatment.

COST SHARING:

The City has paid for development of the Facilities Plan and will complete the design without
need of financial support. The City intends to expedite site preparation and complete acquisition

of the site and rights-oÊway prior to loan closing and at its own expense to expedite the project.

The City will also invest $600,000 cash in the project. In total, the City will bring $2,104,000 in
local contribution to the project.

Funding Source
Local Contribution (upfront expenses)
Local Contribution (cash)

V/QB Loan

Cost Sharing
$ 1,504,000

$ 600,000
$ 10,400,000

Percent ofProject
t2%
5%
83%

Total $ 12,504,000 t00%

STAFF' STJPPORT & RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff supports the new Moab City WWTP project. It is an important water quality project that

will enable the City to consistently meet secondary standards and future total phosphorus and

nitrogen limits when necessary. The existing facilities have insufficient capacity to treat current

loads and their condition is that of a facility that has exceeded its useful life. The proposed new

treatment train is modemo flexible, and efficient. Building the new WWTP on an adjoining
property is most cost effective because the land is inexpensive, operational complications from
upgrading (replacing) a plant while keeping it running are avoided, interferences and old buried

utilities can be avoided, and hence, construction can be simplified, expedited, and cost effective.

The attached static cost model shows that the required user rates will be below the Board's

affordability criteria of l.4o/o of MAGI, i.e., aloan is affordable at interest rates that exceed those

of the current market. To establish an appropriate interest rate for this loan, staff reviewed the

City's recent financial statements, its bonding capacity (rating), "hardship" status, several bond

indexes, the SRF portfolio status and its recent lending history.

Current rates at other funding agencies (USDA Rural Development and the Community Impact

Board) and municipal bond indices (Municipal Market Data,ll-Bond, 20-Bond, etc., indices)

are currently between 2.20% and2.5% for comparable borrowers. Staff recommends the Board

discount its rate by 1.0-1.25% based on the following factors:

1. The project's need, including water quality protection and regional importance;

2. Costs to Moab City associated with the Board's loan such as programmatic costs, Davis-

Bacon wages, American Iron & Steel, and DBE requirements;

67



3. Community support of the project including interlocal agency cooperation, graduated
rates that support water conservation, and fair commercial/septage user fees; and

4. o'Green reserve" contribution, i.e., NPS minimizationvia regional and affordable septage
disposal service.

Staff recommends the Board assign an interest rate of 1.15 percent on this 20 years term
loan in the amount $10,400,000 to Moab City with the following special conditions:

1. Moab City must agree to participate annually in the Municipal Wastewater Planning
Program (MWPP).

2. Moab City must maintain an updated Water Conservation and Management Plan.
3. Moab City must execute an Interlocal Agreement with GWSSA for treatment of

wastewater collected by and delivered to Moab by GV/SSA.

Attachment: Moab City Cost Model DWQ-2016-008682

DWQ-2016-008681 .docx
File: Moab, Admin, Section I

68



STATIC COST MODEL
MOAB CITY2016

Costs

Applicant Contribution

Applicant's Upfront Expenses

WQB Loan

ESTIMATED COST OF SEWER SERVICE

$

$

$

$

600,000

1,s04,000

I 0,400,000

Current Customer Base & User

Conditions

Upfront Expenses (planning/design, site prep)

Legal/Bonding

DWQ Loan Origination Fee

Engineering - Special

Engineering - CMS

Property, Easements, & R.O.W.

Constn¡ction

$

$

$

$

$

$15oZ const.

700,000

9, I 50,000

1,s04,000

50,000

1 04,000

$Cost:

ERU'S Moab City
ERUs GWSSA

Total ERU's

MAGI Moab:

Affordable Monthly Rate at 1.4%

Current Impact Fee (per ERU):

GWSSA Current Monthly User Fee (per ERU)

Existing O&M expenses Treatrnent & Collection
New O&M expenses Treatment & Collection

s,467

2,503

7,970

$31,922

937.24

$2,819.00
Cunent Monthly User Fee (per ERU)

Se\ryer Debt Service

$27

$ l, r 2s,000

$1,s25,000

$0

$Cost:Totål
Term:

Period:
20

6Reserve

Loan

WQB Loan

Amount

I 0,400,000

10,400,000

I 0,400,000

10,400,000

l 0,400.000

10,400,000

10,400,000

10,400,000

r0,400,000

10,400,000

10,400.000

I 0,400.000

10,400,000

I 0.400.000

WQB Loan

Interest Rate

WQB Loan

Debt Service

s20,000

533,758

547,731

561,919

576,319

585,062

590,932

605,756

620,789

636,030

651,478

667,130

682,986

699.043

WQB Loan

Reserve

130,000

133,439

136,933

140,480

144,080

146,26s

147,733

151,439

155,197

159,OO7

162,869

166,783

170,746

174,761

Annual Sewer

O&M Cost

1,s2s,000

1,525,000

1,52s,000

1,525,000

I,525.000

1,525,000

1,s25,000

1,525,000

1,525,000

1,52s,000

1,525,000

1,525,000

1,525,000

1,s2s.000

Existing Sewer

Debt Service

Total Annual

Sewer Cost

2,175,000

2,192,197

2,209,664

2,227,398

2,245,399

2,256,327

2,263,66s

2,282,195

2,300,986

2,320,037

2,339,347

2,358,913

2,378,732

Monthly Sewer

CoslERU
Sewer Cost as a

%of MAGI
0.00%

0.25o/o

0s0%

0.7syo

1.00%

7.15o/o

1.25o/o

1.50o/o

1.75%

2.00o/o

2.25%

250%

2.75o/o

3.00o/o

22.74

22.92

23.1O

23.29

23.48

23.59

23.67

23.86

24.06

24.26

24.46

24.66

24.87

2s.08

0.8s%

0.86%

0.87%

0.88%

0 88%

0.89o/o

0.89%

0.90o/o

0.90o/o

0.91%

0.92o/o

0.93%

0.93o/o

0.94o/o

69



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Govemor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Govemor

APPLICANT:

PRESIDING OFFICIAL:

CONTACT PERSON

CONSULTING ENGINEER:

BOND COUNSEL:

Department of'
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Acting Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Water Quality Board
My,ron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson

Walter L. Baker
Execative Secretary

Aoril 8.2016
April27.2016

WATER QUALITY BOARD
FEASIBILITY REPORT FOR V/ASTEWATER TREATMENT PROJECT

INTRODUCTION

Application Number:
Date Received:
Presented to WQB:

Duchesne City
500 East Main Street
Duchesne City, Utah 84021
Telephone: (43 5) 7 38-2464

Rojean Rowley, Mayor
Telephone: (43 5) 738-2464

Diane Miller, City Recorder

Byron Colton, P.E.
Horrocks Engineers, Inc
157 South, 300 East
Roosevelt, UT 84066
Telephone: (435) 722-0968

Eric Johnson
Blaisdell, Church & Johnson, P.C.
5995 South, Redwood Road
Taylorsville, Utah 84123
(801)261-3407

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT 841144870

Telephone (801) 903-3978 . Fax (801) 5364301. T.D.D. (801) 903-3923
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on 1000á recyoled paper
70



APPLI RF],OIIRST:
Duchesne City is requesting fïnancial assistance in the amount of $627'500 grant and a

$2501000 loan at an interest rate of 2.5o/o repayable over 20 years for rehabilitation of the

existing lagoon wastewater treatment system.

APPLICANT' LOCATION:
Duchesne City is located in Duchesne County

MAP OF APPLI NT'S LOCATION

)Ëtù 
-tÃ';l

\
I

I

{!j
.'?

BfuilìIÚI

li'r
' ::/
:ir
r-

F_Ì
rnJ

$t

úl

. ,j,r*o.r .6 ,,t 
u

we6l ¡

Vnlleyo'lt , iE i
, n7 ,ù<(fv ii,

vYefl Joldrn I '¡rr. iÌ'
- sàndvi,j)

íii

,lE ,'\

{

ri

I

aírt'

.. t.

t
F

ít:t
.,Ï 

DflPl rilt*l¡h!

! iil
ri,:

j

!r!l I

E)

, ¡.lil 0r.m

Prouo'i.,, B \!'srj¡ry¡r.e \ry. Ji. ,il.,..r

ti9
t-

ri)

","*n *rfJ* q:j

(,i)
L4
I

BACKGROUND:

Duchesne City owns and operates a2s-acre, four cell lagoon system for treatment and disposal

of the community's wastewater. The wastewater treatment plant was originally constructed in
1968 as a non-discharging system. The system was later converted to a discharging lagoon

system with discharge to the Duchesne River under a UPDES permit. The need to discharge is

intermittent and infrequent. The system was last upgraded in 1985 and has a design flow rate of
420,000 gallons per day (gpd). Lagoon Cell 1 provides primary treatment and Cells 2,3 and 4

provide secondary treatment.

ln 2014, staff assisted the City with an evaluation of accumulated sludge in the lagoon system.

Three to four feet of sludge was present in the six feet deep lagoon Cells I and2. This amount of
sludge accumulation causes treatment limitations and nuisance conditions at certain times of year

and needs to be remediated. To minimize the impacts of this situation, the City has stopped

receiving hauled septage which, although protective of the treatment system, is restrictive to
septic tank maintenance objectives of the county and state.

71



The Duchesne City wastewater treatment lagoons are located immediately adjacent to the
Duchesne River. High Spring flow in20l1 threatened the embankment that protects and contains
Cell I of the system. The City's engineering analysis indicates that to ensure the lagoons are
protected from such high flows, the stream bed should be re-routed at the point where the river
intersects the lagoon bank.

PROJECT NEED:

Lagoon Cells 1 and 2 need to be remediated to preserve the facility's capacity and correct
treatment deficiencies. To implernent these corrective measures, the City needs to install pipes
and gates that will allow it to bypass Cells 1 and 2 independently. This will allow the City to take
a cell offline for rehabilitation. This proposed infrastructure will also provide the City with long-
term flexibility in operating the lagoons, which will help relieve the solids accumulation problem
in the future and improve treatment performance.

The facility's septage receiving capabilities need to be improved so this waste can be better
distributed into the lagoons and receive treatment. Past practice was to release the hauled waste
on the lagoon bank which allowed local accumulation, poor treatment, and deteriorated the bank.

The City needs to protect its lagoon treatment plant infrastructure from high Duchesne River
flows. If the City can gain approval to modify the stream route slightly, long-term protection can
be achieved.

ALTERNATVES EVALUATION

The City and its consulting engineer prepared an engineering evaluation and facilities plan for
upgrading the lagoon system. The follow alternatives were analyzed.

1. No action
2. Sludge reduction by proprietary supplement
3. Cleaning and Maintenance of Cell 1 only
4. Cleaning Cells I and2 and Infrastructure Upgrades
5. Add a Cell, Clean Cells I and2, and Infrastructure Upgrades
6. Land application
7. River Realignment
8. Analyze Collection System Impacted by Duchesne County Event Center

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The recommended alternatives were as follows:
o Dredging Cells I and2
o Headworks upgrade, addition of diversion manholes, and cells bypass piping
o River realignment

POSITION ON PROJECT PRIORITY LIST:
The Duchesne City project is ranked No. 16 out of 16 projects on the FY 2016 Wastewater

72



Treatment Project Priority List.

POPULATION GROWTH:

Population growth through the year 2040 was estimated tobe l.3Yo in the funding application.

Current Population
Design Population:

Public Meeting
Apply to WQB for Funding:
WQB Funding Authorization:
Public Hearing:
Advertise EA (FONSI):
Engineering Report Approval:
Commence Design:
Issue Construction Permit:
Bid Opening:
Commence Construction:
Complete Construction:

COST ESTIMATE

Task

March 22,2016
April2016
June 2016
July 2016
August 2016
August 2016
September 2016
illday 2017
June 2017
July 2017
Iuly 2021

Cost Estimate

Year
2016
2040

Total
1,876
2,336

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND DEMONSTR{TION OF PUBLIC SUPPORT:

On March 22,2016, the City held a public meeting to inform the community about the project

and its intention to pursue funding for the project The City will hold a public hearing in June

20t6.

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE:

Engineering - Facility Plan
Engineering-Design
Engineering - CMS
Construction
In-Kind Service
Contingency
DWQ Origination Fee

Legal and bonding

$40,000
$156,000
$180,000

$2,135,000
$30,000

$118,000
$2,500

$20,000

Total: $2,681.s00

73



COST SHARING:
Duchesne City requests the following cost sharing approach for the project:

Funding Source Amount Percent of Project
Duchesne City
CIB Grant
CIB Loan
WQB Grant
WOB Loan

Total Amount:

$70,000
$1,480,500
$250,000
$631,000
$2s0"000

$2.681 ,500

3%
5s%
9%

24%
9%

t00%

ESTIMATED ANNUAL COST FOR SE\ilER SERVICE:

Operation & Maintenance - Annual
WQB Debt Service (2.5o/o;20 yrs)
WQB Required Reserves (lYzprntlí yr)
Existing Sewer Debt Service
Total Annual Cost
Monthly Cost / ERU
Cost calculated as % of MAGI ($46,236)
* Using requested funding assistance level

$156,000
$16,000

$4,000
$82,000

s274,000
$29.06
$s3.94

STAF'F COMMENTS:

This assistance request is being presented as an introduction of the project. Staff comments and
recommendations will be provided at the request for funding authorization'Water Quality Board
Meeting.

U:\ENG-WQ\BWONDMTAWP\DUCHESNE CITY\FEASIBLITY INTRODUCTION DUCHESNE.DOCX
File: Duchesne City, Admin, Section I

74



STATIC COST MODEL
Duchesne City - Water Quality Board

Costs

Local

lcrem-
CIB Græt
Vr'QB Loæ

GrÐt

ESTIMATED COST OF SEWER SERVICE

$

$

s

$

70,000

250,000

1,480,500

2s0,000

Curent Customer Base & User

Conditions

Plming & Equipment

Iægal{Bonding

DWQ Lom Origination Fee

Engineering - Design

Engineering - CMS

Construction

Contingency (-5olo const. cost)

70,000

20,000

2,500

156,000

180,000

2,135,000

I 18.000

Total Proiect Cost: 2.681.s00$

Total ERU'S

MAGr (2014):

Affordable Monthly Rate at l.4o/o

Cment Impact Fee (per ERU):

Cment Montbly Fee (per ERU)

Debt Swice

786

946,236

$53.94

s5,500.00

$2 1.00

sl 56,000

s156,000

Existing O&M expenses Treafinent & Collection

New O&M expenses Treatmmt & Collection

20

6

Lom Repa)ment Tem:
Period:Reserye

WQB Græt WQB Lom
Amout

WQBLom
Interest Rate

WQBLoæ
Debt Service

WQBLom
Reserve

Annual Sewer

O&M Cost

Existing New CIB
Debt Seruicel

Total Amual

Sewer Cost

Monthly Sewer

Cost/ERU

Sewer Cost as a

% ofMAGIAmout Debt Service

631,000 2s0,000

631,000 250,000

631,000 250,000

631,000 250,000

631,000 250,000

631,000 250,000

190,500 440,500

190,500 440,500

190,500 440,500

190,500 440,s00

881,000

881,000

88 1,000

881,000

881,000

881,000

88 1,000

2.50o/"

0.00%

l.0Qo/o

2.00%

2.50o/o

3.00o/o

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.Qïo/o

0.00%

1.00o/o

1.25o/o

1.50o/o

2.ÙQo/o

2.50o/o

3.00%

16,037

12,500

13,854

t5,289

t6,037

16,804

)) r\) <

24,410

26,940

29,609

4,009

3,t25
3,463

3,822

4,009

4,201

5,506

6,103

6,735

7,402

I 1,013

t2,20s

t2,515

t2,829

13,470

t4,128

t4,804

1s6,000

1s6,000

156,000

156,000

1s6,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

1s6,000

156,000

156,000

1s6,000

1s6,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

156,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

$16,037

$r00,794

$100,794

$100,794

s100,794

$100,794

$100,794

$100,794

s100,794

$100,794

274,083

354,419

3s6,rt2
35"t,906

358,840

3s9,799

366,325

369,307

372,469

375,805

29.06

37.58

37.76

37.95

38.04

38. l5
38.84

39. l5
39.49

39.84

41.76

42.39

42.55

4?.72

43.06

43.41

43.77

43.93

44.4t

44.90

4s.39

45.89

46.40

46.91

47.43

0.7sYo

0.98%

0.98%

0.980/o

0.99o/o

0.99%

|.Qlo/o

t.020/o

1.02%

1.03o/o

1.08%

Ll0o/o

Ll0o/o

1.11%

Ll2o/o

Ll3o/o

t.r4%
1.14%

!.ls%o

l.l'|Vo

t.t8%
Ltg%o

t.200/o

1.22%

1.23o/o

44,050

48,821

50,059

51,314

53,879

s6,sl4

59,2t7

- 2,611,500 0.7s% l4l,t01
- 2,611,500 t.000/o t44,7t7
- 2,611,500 1.250/o 148,386

- 2,611,500 1.50% 1s2,109

- 2,61 1,500 1.150/0 155,884

- 2,611,500 2.0Qo/o t59,7tt
- 2,ó11,500 2.25% 163,590

- 2,611,500 250yo 167,520

I CIB Debt Senice based on $1,730,500 lom; 20 yer tem at 1.57o Efective interest

?5 ??(

36,t79

37,097

38,027

38,971

39,928

40,897

41,880

s100,794

sr00,794

$100,794

$100,794

s100,794

$100,794

$100,794

393,8s7

399,820

401,368

402,937

406,143

409,436

4t2,816

4t4,376

418,896

423,483

428,136

432,855

437,638

442,487

447,400

$0

$0

s0

$0

$0

s0

s0

$0

75



/6
Application Number:
Date Received:
Presented to V/QB:

April2016
Apnl27.2016

WATER QUALITY BOARD
FEASIBILITY REPORT FOR NONPOINT SOURCE POLLUTION PROJECT

INTRODUCTION

APPLICANT:

PRESIDING OFFICIAL:

CONTACT PERSON:

TREASURER:

TriCounty Health Department
133 S 500 E
Vernal Zip Code:84078
435-247-tr72

Jordan D. Mathis - Health Officer

Jordan D. Mathis - Health Officer

Wendi Long (Uintah County Treasurer)

CONSULTING ENGINEER: Aaron Averett
363 East Main Street
Sunrise Engineering Inc.
Vernal, UT 84078
435-789-7364

CITY ATTORNEY: Jared Tingey
Duchesne County Attomey
PO Box 206
Duchesne, UT 84021
435-738-1236

APPLICANT'S REOUEST:

TriCounty Health Department requests a hardship grant in the amount of $4421000 to construct
a land drain to address public health and water quality problems from failing onsite systems
caused by high groundwater at Stonegate.

76



TriCounty Health Department - Grant Request
April27,2016
Page2

APPLICANT'S LOCATION

The Stonegate Subdivision is located in unincorporated Duchesne County approximately one mile
west of Roosevelt City.

BACKGROUND

The V/ater Quality Board (WQB) authorized a planning grant on April27,2015, to the TriCounty
Health Department (TriCounty) for the commission of a facility plan. The purpose of this plan
was to evaluate various alternatives to address public health and water quality issues in the
Stonegate subdivision, located in the Hancock Cove area of Duchesne County just to the east of
Roosevelt City (the City). This subdivision (comprised of - 49 residences) has experienced
multiple failed septic tanks associated with high groundwater and it is suspected that others are
not operating as intended.

The facility plan was completed at the end of 2015 and the recommended alternative was to install
gravity sewer in the Stonegate subdivision and connect it to Roosevelt City's sewer system.
However, the City's policy is that they don't provide extra-territorial service for sewer and
Stonegate would need to be annexed into the City to receive this service. A public meeting with

Roosevelt

lndell

lo! Duchesne

Ì
¡!,1ðese¡

Wh¡lertrks

lro¡Brch t,Hì

{,çl

(-)
[?¡1ðlfinge

'1G}

{S i¡ r'¡

a4 l¡il.l
{
\

{

ltll
ßandlett

Mytc¡
Äd*igi

Duchesne td
|r]J'

L!\

J

lulr'-' V€r¡al

N¿oles '.,
Neolô

,Jrl

l\
:t

i
li-, I

-$ r,:

0r¡r;y

o'
t

l',lauñtnìi
l{ome

Âllorah

AlÌåmonl Eluelreil

,,t

77



TriCounty Health Department - Grant Request
April27,2016
Page 3

the residents of Stonegate was held on November I0, 2015, to present the results of the planning
effort including the alternatives evaluated. Roosevelt City stated that they wanted to be a good
neighbor to the residents of Stonegate and should they choose to be annexed into the City, the City
would sponsor funding efforts for and provide sewer service to the subdivision. In December
2015, residents submitted an annexation plan that was accepted by the City.

In January 2016, the City prepared and submitted funding applications to both the Division of
V/ater Quality (DWO and the Permanent Community Impact Board (CIB) to fully fund the sewer
construction project. However, on February 11,2016, before funding requests were presented to
either agency, fifteen residents in Stonegate hled a claim informing five government entities that
they intend to sue. Roosevelt City and TriCounty were two of those named entities. Roosevelt
City subsequently withdrew their funding applications from both agencies and informed the
residents of Stonegate that they would not move forward until the residents waive their right to
sue Roosevelt City.

TriCounty continues to work diligently to address the public health concems and potential
groundwater contamination associated with the failing and poorly functioning septic tanks in this
subdivision. As a preliminary and mitigating step in ultimately resolving this problem, TriCounty
is proposing to install a land drain on the property to the east of Stonegate. Historical data as
well as engineering analysis indicate that groundwater in the subdivision is consistently 2-3 feet
from the ground surface and the expectation is that this land drain will help lower the water table
and improve the functioning of the septic tanks.

Duchesne County is equally committed to addressing this problem and is supportive of this
project. The County is going to provide the gravel for the land drain, which accounts for nearly
20Yo of the total project cost.

PROßCT DESCRIPTION:

This project was not the recommended altemative according to the facility plan. However,
incorporating similar drainage was a component of that alternative. While sewering the
subdivision remains the long-term goal, installing a land drain now will provide immediate
improvement in the functioning of the affected septic tanks.

TriCounty intends to construct a 10-12 foot deep land drain to be located up gradient on the
private property adjacent to Stonegate. The drain will be located in an easement located 100-ft
west of the property line and TriCounty is in the process of finalizing this easement. The land
drain will be approximately three thousand feet long and will outfall into an existing wash to the
southeast of the property.

TriCounty and Duchesne County are both directly involved and committed to resolving this
problem. However, TriCounty is taking the lead as the funding applicant and sponsoring
govemment body because of the significant and immediate public health concems.

78



TriCounty Health Department - Grant Request
April27,2016
Page 4

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE:

ViQB Funding Authorization:
Complete Design:
Issue Construction Permit
Bid Opening
Complete Construction

PROJECT PRIORITY LIST

Apnl27,2016
July 2016

November 2016
December 2016

Iuly 2017

StoneGate

Proposed
Land Drain

79



TriCounty Health Department - Grant Request
April27,2016
Page 5

This project is currently ranked 13th out of l6 projects.

COST ESTIMATE:

Engineering (Planning)
Engineering (Design)
Engineering (other)
Engineering (CMS)
Construction
Contingency ( ll%)
Rights of Way, Easements, Misc.

$

$

$
$

$

$

$

$

7,000
37,000

8,000
33,000

405,000
45,000

6,000
9,000Geotech, maDDmg

Total

COST SHARING:

Funding Source
Local Contribution (gravel donated by Duchesne County)
Local Contribution (cash)

WQB Grant

$ 550,000

Cost Sharing
$ 93,000
$ 15,000

$ 442,000
Total $ 550,000

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION:

This assistance request is being presented as an introduction of the project. Staff comments and
recommendations will be provided at the request for funding authorization Water Quality Board
Meeting.

eDocs: DWQ-2016-008698
File: TriCounty Health Dept - Stonegate, Admin, Section I

80



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieulenant Goyernor

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Water Quality Board
M¡ron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson

Walter L. Baker
Executive Secretary

MEMO ANDUM

iî";i::li"""w
Judy Etherington
Wastewater Certifi cation Program Coordinator

DATE: April 15,2016

SUBJECT: Presentation of the Utah Wastewater Operator Certification Council2015
Annual Report to the Water Quality Board

The Utah lVater Quality Board has requested a yearly report of the wastewater operator
certification program activities. The Wastewater Operator Certification Council2015 Annual
Report is being presented by Mr. Tom Pendley, who currently serves as Chair of the Council. The
information contained within the attached report is for the 2015 calendar year.

WLB:JAEjp

Enclosure: Utah Wastewater Operator Certification Council20l5 Annual Report

U:\ENG_WQUET}ßRINGTON\OPCERT\AòINUAI, REPoRTUOIsARPT\WWOCC2OI5ANNUALRIP0RTMEMoToWQB.DoC
FILE: WWOCC/ANNUÀL REPoRT 2OI5

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870. Salt Lake City, UT 841t4-4870

Telephone (801) 903-3978. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (801) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

hinted on 100% recycled paper
81



t
À
!¡
o

UTAH
WASTEWATER
OPERATOR
CERTIFICATION
PROGRAM

WATER OUALIÎY

FINAL 2015 Annuol Report

Presented to the Wcter Quolity Boqrd on April 27,2016,
by the Utoh Wostewqter Operotor Certificotion Council

82



Utoh Wostewoler Operotor Certif icqtion Prog rom

Utoh Wostewoter Operotor
Certificotion Progrom
2OI5 ANNUAL REPORT

lntrod uclion
ln Morch of I 991 , following over 20 yeors of o voluntory certificotion progrom, certif icotion of

wostewoter works operotors become mondotory. This progrom is odministered through the Division of

Worer Quolity under rules odopled by the Utoh Woter Quolity Boord. The Boord estoblished the Utoh

Wostewoter Operotor Certificotion Council to provide guidonce ond stokeholder involvement in the

progrom. During 2Ol4, the Boord odopted moior revisions to Rule R3l 7- I 0 thot incorporoted chonges

requíred by Senote B¡ll 2l (2012 Generol Session) which chonged the duties ond responsibilities of the

environmentol boords, their executive secretories, ond division directors. The Utoh Wostewoter Operotor

Certificotion Council is oppointed by ihe boord ond estoblished in on odvisory copocity to the director of

the Division of Woter Quolity for the certificotíon progrom.

THE UTAH WASTEWATER OPERATOR CERTIFICATION COUNCIL

On Jonuory 31, 2015, the terms of two councíl members expired. During the Jonuory 2015 Utoh Woter

Quolity Boord meeting, the boord oppointed Lowrence Burton ond Tom Pendley 1o represent certified

wostewofer collectÍon operotors for the next 3-yeor term. Due to chonges in the composítion of the

Council through recent chonges in the certificotíon rule, some odiustments were mode to the ossignments

for representotion. The Council members during 2015 were:

Dr. Michqel McForlond. Choir, represented Utoh universities. He is on Associote Professor in the

Deportment of Civíl ond Environmentol Engineering ot Utoh Stote University. His term expires Jonuory

31,2017.

Lowrence Burlon, Vice-Chqir, represented wostewoter collection operotors. He is the Woter

Reclomotion Section Monoger for Orem City ond is o certified Grode lV Wostewoter Treotment

Operotor ond Collection Operotor. His term expires Jonuory 31, 201 8.

Dr. Jqmes Cqllison represented vocotionol troining. He is the Coordinotor/Advisor for the Environmentol

Technology Progrom ot Utoh Volley Uníversity. His term expires Jonuory 31,2017.

Kerry Eppich represented the monogement of municipol wostewoler systems. He is the Generol

Monoger for Mt. Olympus lmprovement Distríct which hos ot leosf l5 certified operotors. His term expíres

Jonuory 31, 201 ó.

Don Jqmes represented certified wostewoter treotment operotors. He is Mointenonce Monoger ot

Poge I

83



Utoh Wcstewoler Operotor Cerlif icotion Progrom

Centrol Volley Woter Reclomotion Focility ond is certified os o Grode lV Wostewoter Treotment
Operotor. Hís term expires Jonuory 31, 20t ó.

Tom Pendlev represented certified wostewoter collection operotors. He is employed in the Dewotering
Section of North Dovis Sewer District ond is certífied os o Grode lV Wostewoter Treotment ond restricted
Grode lV Collection Operotor. His term expires Jonuory 31, 201 8.

R.ichqrd F. Jex represented certified wostewoter lreotment operotors ofter hoving been the
representotive for the privote sector. He is employed by S€G Enterprises in the privote sector qnd is
certÍfied os q Grode ll Wostewoter Treotment Operotor. His term expires Jonuory 91 , 2016.

EXAMINATIONS
The Council continued to mointqin membership os o certifying outhority with the Associotion of Boords of
Certificotion (ABC), qn environmentol control testing service heodquortered Ín Anken¡ lowo. The role of
ABC is to provide exominotion services to the certificotion progrom, which includes exom development,
scoring, ond compilotion of exom results. A three-yeor controct between ABC ond the Division of Woter
Quolity is in effect for stote fiscol yeors 2O14-201ó. Exoms were offered in the Spring ond Foll with on
olternote testing dote during eoch session in coniunction with the Rurol Woter Associotíon of Utoh's Annuol
qnd Northern Conferences.

The registrotion ond ottendonce of the 20.l5 exom sessions ore shown in Toble l. These totols include the
newer voluntory exoms os well qs the troditÍonol mondotory ones.

TABTE I- 2OI5 EXAM REGISTRATION AND ATIENDANCE

LOCATIONS

SPRING EXAM SESSION FALL EXAM SESSION

FEBRUARY APRIT AUGUST NOVEMBER

ST. GEORGE
(tN

CONJUNCTION
WITH RWAU

coNFERENCE)

NORTH SALT LAKE

LAYTON
(tN

CONJUNCTION
WITH RWAU

coNFERENCE)

NORTH SALT LAKE

PRICE OGDEN

OGDEN PROVO

UVU, OREM RICHFIELD

ST. GEORGE

APPLICATIONS
RECEIVED

43 r58 54 175

TOTAL
SCORED*

42 t50 50 169

*Some individuols did not show up to toke the exoms

Poge 2

84



Uloh Woslewoler Operolor Cerlif icolion Progrom

Exom sessions were proctored by members of DWQ stoff, DEQ Dístrict Engineers, current Council

members, or other individuols delegoted by Council members. All exominotions, regordless of grode, ore

I OO-question, multiple-choice formots. Answer sheets ore shipped to ABC for scoring ond the results ore

compiled ond returned to DWQ by electronic formot for recording in the dotobose ond disseminotion to

the exominees. Eoch exominee is provided on individuol stqtisticol report ond severol voriotions of

summory reports showing the cumulotive results for oll Utoh exominees toking the some'test during thot

session. A score of 7Oo/o or obove is necessory to poss on exom.

The 20'15 exoms were compiled from ABC's doto bonk, including the Smoll Logoon System exom, which is

o customized exom using questions from ABC's doto bonk, but developed to meet the need of smoller

wostewoter logoon treotment ond collection systems in Utoh. The wostewoter treotment ond collection

exoms ore "ABC stondordized" exoms which meet ISO 17024 stondord in order to ensure the volidit¡
reliobilit¡ ond legol defensibility of the certificotion exoms. Exom questions ore reviewed by ABC's

technicol committees on o regulor bosis to ensure opplicobility to current wostewoter technologies ond

processes. During 2O1I,DWQstoff Pqul KrouthondformerCouncil memberLonnRosmussenservedon

ABC committees.

Three voluntory clossificotions of wostewoter reloted certificotions were ogoin offered in 201 5. They

include Biosolids Lond Applier Grodes I - ll, Wostewoter Loborotory Anolyst Grodes I - lV, ond Plont

Mointenonce Technologist Grodes I - lll. Mondotory exoms include Collections Grodes I - lV, Wostewoter

Treotment Grode I - lV, ond Smoll Logoons System Grode l. Cumulotive Totols for the 2015 mondotory

wostewoter exom clossificotions ore shown in Toble 2.

TABrE 2 - CUMUTATIVE 20t 5 EXAM SCORES (MANDATORY)

GRADE
EXAM

TOTAT
EXAMINEES

HIGH
SCORE

tow
SCORE

# PASS
(27Oo/ol

# FAII
(<7Oo/ol

PASS
o/o

c-l r9 89 53 ll I 58

c-ll 55 89 58 34 r9 62

c,lll 25 85 46 r3 12 52

c-tv 71 89 40 28 43 39

st5-l l5 90 62 r3 2 87

T-t 5ó 95 26 r9 37 34

T-ll 45 89 50 23 22 5l
T.III 26 74 48 7 r9 27

T-tv 87 82 32 r3 73 15

TOTAT 399 NA NA tól 235 40

The wostewoter exoms were token predominontly by individuols from Utoh. However, some exoms were

odministered to people from ldoho ond Arizono when they met the some U. S. citizenship or resident olien

requírement thot is required of .Utoh operotors.

During the onnuol ABC Conferencg the testing provider reveoled thot the overoll possing rote of oll ABC

Collection exoms for cumulotive yeqrs 20 I 3-20I 5 wos 72Yo. Dvring thot some period, Utoh exominees'

Collection exoms possing rote (included in thot totol) wos 53o/o, tor oll of the ABC Wostewoter

Treqtment exoms, the cumulotive possing rote duríng thot some period wos 45Yo, while Utoh exominees

Poge 3

85



Ulq h ìilostewoter Operotor Ce¡tif icotion Prog ro m

were ot 309/0. It should be noted thot neorly 4Oo/o of the exoms odministered in Utoh duríng the yeor
were Grode lV, which is lhe highest grode ovoiloble. Most other stotes hove much more selective
requirements for testing porticiponts thon Utoh does, since we hove chosen not to limit occessibility to the
exoms by requiring prerequisite troining, educotion, or experience. Rother, we issue o "restricted"
certificotion to those who poss the portÍculor exom but ore unoble to meet the corresponding
requirements for on "unrestricted" certificotion.

TRAINING
During 2O15, Division of Woter Quolity stoff ond Certificqtíon Council members porticipoted os
instructors ond presenters ot conferences, seminors, ond troining sessions which provided troining to
wostewoter personnel. The obiective of these troining opportunities wos to focilitote complionce wíth
UPDES permits, review subiect motter in preporotion for operotor exominotíons, ond eorn required
continuíng educotion credits for renewols. Mony of the troiníng closses were offered through cooperotive
efforts wift the Rurol Woter Associotion of Utoh or the Woter Environment Associotion of Utoh.

Some council members qnd stoff olso porticipoted with the Utqh Woter ond Wostewoter Troining
Coolition to provide o centrolized colendor of seminors ond troíning to moke it eosier for wqter ond
wostev/oter professionols to obtoin needed troining ond continuing educotion for their respective fields.
The council continued to support porticipotion in the "on-line" cqlendor formot thot wos developed ond
Ímplemented beginning with the 200ó colendor yeor. This colendor hos greotly improved the
communicotion ond coordinotion between the members of the Coolition os well os the operotors. Division
of Woter Quolity stoff ond representotives of the member orgonizotions mointoin the colendor under the
direction of the Coolition. Members of the Coolition ore: Division of Drinking Woter, Division of Wqter
Quolit¡ AWWA Smoll Woter Systems, Woter Environment Associotion of Utoh, Rurol Woter Associotion
of Utoh, Americon Bockflow Prevention Associotion, ond Utoh Volley University.

RENEWAL AND COMPLIANCE
The following stotistics represent the certificotion octions token during the yeor 2O15:

TABTE 3 . CERTIFICAÎION ACIIONS FOR 2OI5

Aclion Number
Number of "new operotors" odded to wostewoter certificotion dotobose duríng
2014 114

Certificotes expired December 31, 2014 - finol notices moiled September 2015 120
Certificotes expired 2014, reinstoted prior to December 3l,20l5 deodline 29
Certificotes expired 2014, reinstoted with "Chonge in Stotus" prior to December 3l
2015 deodline 4

"Chonge in Stotus" certificotes íssued for current cert¡f¡cot¡ons 17
Certificotes ex December 31, 20'l 5 - notices moiled Jonuo ry 2O15 505
Certificotes expiring December 31,2015 - notices moiled September 2015 406
Certificotes expiring 201 5, renewols received prior to December 3,l, 20l 5 3r0
Certificotes expîring 2015, renewed olong with "Chonge in Stotus" requests r8
Eorly renewols for certificotes expiring ofter 2015 0

Poge 4

86



NumberAction
5Eorly renewol with "Chonge in Stotus" for certïficotes expiring ofter 2015
0Certificotes issued by "reciprocity" (equ ivolent certificotion from onother stote

Ilssued Letter-of-lntent to issue cert¡f¡cote by "reciprocity" employed in Utoh)

0Number of "reciprocity" requests deníed in 2015(no equivolent certificote)

l,5l INumber of "octive" individuols in dotobqse (porticipoted in certificotion within lo$ 3
yeo

I,226Number of certified wostewoter operotors os of Jonuory 1,201ó (oll cotegories)
496Number of certified "treotment" operqtors
121WW Treotment Grode I

r39WW Treotment Grode ll
53WW Treotment Grode lll

241WW Treotment Grode lV
807Number of certified "collection" operotors
90Collection Grode I

273Collection Grode ll

93Collection Grode lll
395Collectíon Grode lV
r3óNumber of certified "smoll logoon system" operotors

1,577Totol number of current wostewoter operotor certificotions os of Jonuory 1,2O16
236Number of operotors holding lwo closses of certificotions, but not more lhon two

1óNumber of operotors holding three closses of certificotions

3óTotol number of current voluntory certificotions (Biosolids Lond Applier, WW
Loborotor¡ Plont Mointenonce)

195Totol number of publ owned wostewoter collection

r05Municípol Collection Closs I

43Municipol Collection Closs ll systems

29Municipol Collection Closs lll systems

r8Municipol Colleclion €loss lV systems

123Totol number of public owned wostewqter treotment focílities

76Municipol Treotment Closs I focilities
9Municipol Treotment Closs ll focilities

21Municipol Treotment Closs lll focilities
17Municipol Treotment Closs lV focilitíes

69Municipol Smoll Logoon System I focilities (combinotion Treotmenl I & Collection I

included in the obove

Utoh Wqslewoler Operolor Cerlificqtion Progrom

As on olternotive to employing o cert¡f¡ed operotor os Direct Responsible Chorge (DRC), the owner of o
municipol wostewoter system moy choose to controct with on indivíduol or onother entity with on

oppropr¡otely certified operotor to meet the certificotion requirement. . Controcfs lo meet the

Poge 5

87



Ulq h Wostewoter Operolor Cerlif icotion Prog ro m

requ¡rements for Direct Responsible Chorge (DRC) operotors were submitted ond opproved for Conyon
Lond lmprovement District, Monilo Town, Eost Zion Speciol Service District, Mexicon Hot Speciol Service
District #1, Twin Creeks Speciol Service District, ond North Villoge Speciol Service Distri4.

Systems with no certified DRC operotor of record os of Jonuo ry 1, 201ó ore Eqst Zion Speciol Service
D¡slr¡ct, Neolo Woter ond Sewer District, Tooele Cit¡ Vineyord Town, ond White Hills Speciol Service
District. Only Eost Zion Speciol Servíce District is within the one-yeor tronsition period following the loss
of the DRC, becouse the controct expired on December 3l , 20 I 5. However, Vineyord hos o certif ied
operotor under controct for woter services, ond is refining o controct for wostewoter services; Neolo is

sending someone to test ot the next exom (in Morch); Tooele hos operotors who hove not yet possed the
oppropr¡ote exom; ond Eogle Mountoin City is still in the process of evoluoting the condition of White
Hills SSD's system in preporotion for ossimiloting it ¡nto its own system occording to the onnexotion
ogreement for the subdivision ond its corresponding wostewoter systems. The Woter Quolity Boord
provided funding in 20,l4 to focilitote the evoluotion of the White Hills system, but since then the system
hos hod on overflow qnd o Notice of Violotion wos íssued. DWQ is woiting for plons ond specificotions
to be submitted by Eogle Mountoin for rehobilitoting the collection system, connecting it to Eogle
Mountoin's treotment plont, ond decommissioning the existing logoons.

CERTIFICATION COUNCIL MEETINGS
There were three Council meetings held in 2015. The following items ore of porticulor note:

Following odoption of the omendment to Rule R3tZ-10, there were q few minor inconsistencies in
the longuoge concerning the re-composed Council. Those inconsistencies were clorified by
proposing new longuoge for Section R3lZ-10-8 of Utoh Adm¡nistrotive Code thot defines the
Council ond its responsibilities. The revision wos finolized by the Council ond submitted to the
Boord for opprovol. The omendment wos odopted qt the April Woter Quolity Boord meeting ond
becqme effective April 29, 2O1 5,

The Council continues to offer the ABC exoms for Wostewoter Loborotory Anolyst, Biosolids Lond
Applier, ond Plont Mointenonce Speciolíst during the regulor testing dotes. The Council ogreed to
offer them on o voluntory bosis since there is no foundotion in legislotion for them to be included
in the mondotory progrom. There were 3ó voluntory exoms of vorious clossificotions
odministered during the yeor.

Utoh wos represented ot the Associotion of Boords of Certificotion Annuol Conference by five
individuols from Utoh. Judy Etherington, Poul Krouth, Lonn Rosmussen, ond Don Jomes represented
wostewoter, ond Kim Dyches from the Division of Drinking Woter represented drinking woter.

The Council continued to support ABC's efforts to occomplish on-going review of the item bonk by
supporting Poul Krouth's ond Lonn Rqsmussen's porticipotion on technicol committees ond review
workshops.

The Council reviewed oll "Question Comment Forms" ond corresponding questions submifted by
exominees following the exoms. Requests for improvements to o couple of questions were
submitted to ABC for considerotion by the exom committees.

o

a

a

a

a

Poge ó

88



o

a

a

Uloh Wqstewoter Operolor Certificotion Progrom

The Council contÍnued to cooperqte with the Rurol Water Associotion of Utoh (RWAU) by offeríng

wostewoter troining ond exoms ot its Annuol ond Northern Conferences in 2015. Some Council

members ond DWQ stoff provided presentotions qnd instruction ot mony RWAU troining sessions.

The Council continued to support mointoinÍng the On-Line Troining Colendor thot wos implemented

ot the end of 2OO5 for oll members of the Woter ond Wostewoter Operotor Troíning Coolition in

Uroh.

Council reoffirmed thot with the chonge in the rule ollowing more credit from ottending

wostewoter conferences, other troíning such os in-house sofety troining, should be relevont to

wostewoter operotor duties, ond not iust generol "employee troiníng" in order to be counted

towords CEUs.

PogeT

89




